
Oct 4, 2016 Board Agenda.docx 
 Page 1 * Board Action Requested 

OCTOBER 4, 2016 
MCLEOD COUNTY 

BOARD MEETING WILL 
BE HELD AT 

THE GLENCOE CITY 
CENTER 

1107 11TH SREET E 
GLENCOE, MN 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Oct 4, 2016 Board Agenda.docx 
 Page 2 * Board Action Requested 

McLEOD COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

PROPOSED MEETING AGENDA 
OCTOBER 4, 2016 

 
 
1 9:00 CALL TO ORDER 
 
  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
2 9:01 CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA ITEMS* 
 
3 9:02 CONSENT AGENDA* 
 

A. September 20, 2016 Meeting Minutes and Synopsis. 
B. September 16, 2016 Auditor's Warrants. 
C. September 23, 2016 Auditor's Warrants. 
D. Approve gambling permit for Gopher Campfire Club, 24718 Co Rd 7 Hutchinson, 

MN to conduct a raffle on December 11, 2016. The application is acknowledged 
with no waiting period. 

E. Approve gambling permit for Gopher Campfire Club, 24718 Co Rd 7 Hutchinson, 
MN to conduct a raffle on January 28, 2017. The application is acknowledged with 
no waiting period. 

F. Approve final acceptance and payment of $82,344.70 to Scott Construction (Lake 
Delton, WI) for CP 16-000-01 & 02, countywide seal coating and pavement 
marking project.   These projects were completed satisfactorily and final 
acceptance and payment is recommended.  

G. Approve Hutchinson Joint Planning application JP16-R1 requested by Preston Fox 
to rezone property from "A" Agricultural to “I-1”(Light Industrial). This parcel is 
described as 2.66 acres - Lot 19 and Part of Lot 18 of Auditor's Plat S ½ in Section 8 
of Hassan Valley Township. 
 

4   PAYMENT OF BILLS - COMMISSIONER WARRANT LIST* 
 
5  PAYMENT OF BILLS - ADDITIONAL MISCELLANEOUS BILLS TO BE PAID BY AUDITORS 

WARRANTS* 
 
6 9:05 SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT – Deputy Sheriff Tim Langenfeld 
 

A. Consider approval to purchase a 2017 Ford SUV Police Interceptor from Nelson 
Auto Center (Fergus Falls, MN) via the MN State Bid for $30,040.95.* 
 
This vehicle will replace a 2014 Ford SUV that was totaled in a crash vs a deer.  
Insurance will pay approximately $16,400 plus associated costs for the tear down 
of the old squad, installation of the new squad and any equipment that was 
damaged and not usable in the new squad.  Delivery date is approximately 90 days 
from the date of the order. 
 



Oct 4, 2016 Board Agenda.docx 
 Page 3 * Board Action Requested 

7 9:10 HUMAN RESOURCES – Director Mary Jo Wieseler 
 

A. Consider approval to re-rate the Solid Waste Director from Grade 27 to Grade 30 
and Recycling Manager from Grade 18  to Grade 24.*  
 

8 9:15 PARKS – Director Al Koglin 
 

A. Consider approval of contract with Maximum Solution (Edina, MN) to provide 
program and service to have online camping reservation for the 20 1 7 season. This 
program can also be used for the fairgrounds for checking the availability of rooms 
and buildings.* 
 
At this time people who would like to reserve a campsite have to call the caretaker 
at one of the 2 parks and make reservations. With this program, people can go 
online through the parks website and make a reservation and pay for the site. 
 

9 9:20 SOLID WASTE – Recycling Manager Don Hopp 
 

A. Consider approval of updated labor contract with West Central Industries 
(Willmar, MN) for processing single-sort material delivered to the McLeod County 
Material Recovery Facility with a contract term of 9/1/2016 to 12/31/2018.* 
 

10 10:00 PLANNING & ZONING – Administrator Larry Gasow 
 

A. Consider approval of Rezoning Application 16-02 for Jared on property owned by 
Hartung Family LTD Partnership to rezone a 10.00 acre tract of an existing 79.89 
acre parcel of land from Agricultural District to Highway Business. This property is 
located adjacent to an existing Highway Business District and is within 2 miles of 
the City of Glencoe. The purpose is to operate a retail business of used farm 
equipment with exterior storage and outdoor display of equipment and machinery 
including the construction of a new structure for shop and office use. The proposed 
access will be shared with the existing John Deer dealership, to State Highway 212. 
The property is described as Surveyed Tract 2, 10.00 Acres within the NE ¼ of the 
SW ¼ & Part of the N ½ of the SE ¼ of Section 16 in Township 115-27 (Helen).* 
 
Per the McLeod County Zoning Ordinance, agricultural equipment sales and 
services are a permitted use within the Highway Business District. The City of 
Glencoe Planning Commission had no objections to this request. The Board of 
Helen Township recommended approval on September 8, 2016.  The Planning 
Advisory Committee unanimously recommended approval September 21, 2016. 
 

11 10:15 PUBLIC HEARING – 2017 Ditch Assessments 
 

A. Consider approval to set 2017 ditch assessment.* 
 

12  COUNTY ADMINISTRATION 
 

• Review of Commissioners Calendar 



Oct 4, 2016 Board Agenda.docx 
 Page 4 * Board Action Requested 

• Commissioner reports of committee meetings attended since September 20, 2016. 
 

A. Consider approval to set a closed meeting for Pat Melvin’s performance evaluation on 
November 1, 2016 following the Board Meeting.* 
 

OTHER 
 
Open Forum 
Press Relations 
 
RECESS 
 
Next board meeting October 18, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. at the Glencoe City Center. 



 

September 20, 2016 County Board Meeting  

 
McLEOD COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
PROPOSED MEETING MINUTES – September 20, 2016 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The regular meeting of the McLeod County Board of Commissioners was called to 
order at 9:00 a.m. by Chair Paul Wright at the Glencoe City Center.  Commissioners 
Nies, Shimanski, Nagel and Krueger were present.  County Administrator Patrick 
Melvin, Administrative Assistant Donna Rickeman, County Attorney Michael 
Junge and County Auditor-Treasurer Cindy Schultz were also present.   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
At the request of the Board Chair, all present recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA ITEMS  
 

A) Add under Auditor-Treasurer Item B: Consider approval of gambling permit 
for Hutchinson Hockey to conduct a raffle on October 1, 2016 to October 2, 
2016 at York Farm Barn, Hutchinson MN.  The application is acknowledged 
with no waiting period. 

B) Add under Administration Item C: Update from McLeod for Tomorrow. 
 
Nies/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve the agenda as revised. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A) August 30, 2016 Meeting Minutes and Synopsis. 
B) September 6, 2016 Meeting Minutes and Synopsis. 
C) September 2, 2016 Auditor's Warrants. 
D) September 9, 2016 Auditor's Warrants. 
E) September 13, 2016 Auditor's Warrants. 
F) Approve gambling permit for Brownton Rod & Gun Club, Inc., 19151 108th 

Street, Brownton, MN to conduct a raffle on February 4, 2017. The 
application is acknowledged with no waiting period. 

 
Nies/Nagel motion carried unanimously to approve the consent agenda. 
 
PAYMENT OF BILLS – COMMISSIONER WARRANT LIST 
 

General Revenue Fund                         $80,132.08    
Road & Bridge Fund                             $41,956.90 



 

September 20, 2016 County Board Meeting  

Solid Waste Fund                                  $60,445.25 
Special Revenue Fund                                 $77.59 

 
Shimanski/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve payment of bills 
totaling $182,611.82 from the aforementioned funds. 
 
COURT ADMINISTRATION – Judge Savre 
 

A) Judge Savre discussed guardian/conservator compensation with the Board.  
Guardianship is a legal relationship that gives one or more individuals or 
agencies the responsibility of the personal affairs of the protected person. 
Conservatorship is similar to guardianship in that it is a legal relationship 
between a protected person and one or more individuals appointed by the 
court to make decisions on behalf of the protected person. 
 
Under Minnesota law, a guardian/conservator’s fees and expenses are first to 
be paid out of the ward/protected person’s assets.  But if the ward’s estate has 
no funds, then the county where the guardianship was established or is 
presently being monitored is obligated. 
 
Currently McLeod County fee schedule pays a guardian/conservator $15 an 
hour with a monthly cap of $100 and after 3 months a monthly cap of $60 an 
hour with no mileage compensation which makes recruiting qualified 
applicants for guardian/conservator’s very challenging. 
 
Court Administration is recommending $15 an hour with a monthly cap of 
$150 plus mileage. 
 

Nagel/Nies motion carried unanimously to bring this issue to the Budget Committee 
for further discussion. 

 
CONTEGRITY GROUP – Construction Manager Sam Lauer 
 

A) Sam Lauer with Contegrity informed the Board currently load-bearing walls 
being worked on and structural steel up with exception of stair tower.  Proof 
roll test has been completed where compacted soil is checked for soft areas in 
order to supply a balanced support system for the structure of pavement. 
Subgrade is wet and will need to dry up.  Contegrity is hoping to have the 
new addition enclosed by mid-November. 
 

 
 
 
 



 

September 20, 2016 County Board Meeting  

ROAD AND BRIDGE – Engineer John Brunkhorst 
  

A) John Brunkhorst requested approval of final acceptance and payment of 
$1,118.38 to ID Sign Solutions LLC (Glencoe, MN) for CP 15-000-03, 
countywide intersection ID sign replacement project. 
 
This project was completed satisfactorily and final acceptance and payment is 
recommended. 
 

Nagel/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve final acceptance and 
payment of $1,118.38 to ID Sign Solutions LLC (Glencoe, MN) for CP 15-000-03, 
countywide intersection ID sign replacement project. 
 

B) John Brunkhorst requested approval of final acceptance and payment of 
$9,017.91 to WM Mueller & Sons (Hamburg, MN) for SAP 43-703-001, 
pavement rehabilitation project in Brownton, MN. 
 
This project was completed satisfactorily and final acceptance and payment is 
recommended. 
 

Krueger/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve final acceptance and 
payment of $9,017.91 to WM Mueller & Sons (Hamburg, MN) for SAP 43-703-001, 
pavement rehabilitation project in Brownton, MN. 
 

C) John Brunkhorst requested approval to purchase approximately 4,000 tons of 
seal coat aggregate from LG Everest (Sioux Falls, SD) at $23.50/ton for a 
total cost of $94,000. 
 
Additional quote:  Martin Marietta from Granite Falls, MN quoted 
$17.25/ton. 
 
When factoring in the hauling cost it is cheaper to utilize LG Everest because 
they are shipping via TCW Railroad. 
 

Krueger/Nagel motion carried unanimously to approve the purchase of 
approximately 4,000 tons of seal coat aggregate from LG Everest (Sioux Falls, SD) 
at $23.50/ton for a total cost of $94,000. 
 

D) John Brunkhorst requested approval to replace a centerline culvert on 
County State Aid Highway 7 over McCuen Creek with a 72” reinforced 
concrete pipe. 
 
Low installation quote was $13,246 from Juul Contracting (Hutchinson, MN).  



 

September 20, 2016 County Board Meeting  

Other quotes were $13,833 from Wuetherich Drainage (Norwood, MN) and 
$24,137 from Hjerpe Contracting (Hutchinson, MN). 

 
Shimanski/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve low installation quote 
from Juul Contracting (Hutchinson, MN) for a total cost of $13,246. 
 

Low quote for the culvert was $21,839.80 from Hancock Concrete (Hancock, 
MN). One other quote was received for $24,032.50 from Cretex (Maple Grove, 
MN). 

 
Current culvert is in poor condition and warrants replacement. 
 

Nagel/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve low culvert quote from 
Hancock Concrete (Hancock, MN) for a total cost of $21,839.80. 
 

E) John Brunkhorst requested approval of annual preventative maintenance 
agreement for the HVAC systems at the SLATS Highway Shop with AREngh 
Heating and Air Conditioning (Cokato, MN) for an annual fee of $1,074.13. 
 

Nies/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve an annual preventative 
maintenance agreement for the HVAC systems at the SLATS Highway Shop with 
AREngh Heating and Air Conditioning (Cokato, MN) for an annual fee of $1,074.13 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES – Environmental Technician Emily Gable 
 

A) Emily Gable requested adoption of Resolution 16-CB-33 and approval of loan 
agreement No. SRF0306 to receive $300,000 in state septic loan money. 
 
This money is part of the Minnesota Clean Water Partnership (CWP) Loan 
program through the CROW Organization.  McLeod County has a need for 
this money to help homeowners with low interest loan money to upgrade 
their failing septic systems in the Crow River Watershed. 
 

Krueger/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to adopt Resolution 16-CB-33 and 
approve loan agreement No. SRF0306 to receive $300,000 in state septic loan 
money. 
 
EXTENSION – 4H Coordinator Darcy Cole 
 

A) McLeod County 4-H Federation Officers Kyle Wanous, Emily Ward and 
Montana Sanchez accompanied Darcy Cole in expressing appreciation to 
McLeod County for their support and requested approval of National 4-H 
week proclamation for October 2nd through October 8th 2016. 
 



 

September 20, 2016 County Board Meeting  

A) Darcy Cole presented the 2015-16 annual report.  There are currently 311 
youths participating in the county 4-H program along with 75 adult 
volunteers. 
 
During the 2016 McLeod County Fair, 2,653 General and Livestock Exhibits 
were showcased.  Representation from McLeod County 4-H at the Minnesota 
State Fair consisted of 87 4-H members.  Out of those 87 members, McLeod 
County received 32 purple ribbons, 2 Livestock Interview Winners and 2 
Dairy Showcase Participants. 
 
McLeod County 4-H also hosted a number of summer programs including, 
animal talks with Hutchinson Library, Food Science at the Glencoe Library, 
paint party at the Paint Factory, Mystery Day Camps and Secret Agent Day 
Camps. 
 

HUMAN RESOURCES – Director Mary Jo Wieseler 
 

A) Mary Jo Wieseler requested approval to change providers for 2017 vision 
insurance from Avesis to Eye Med to allow for better local network, 
premiums guaranteed for 4 years and lower premiums. 
 

Wright/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve the change from Avesis 
to Eye Med for 2017 vision insurance. 
 

B) Mary Jo Wieseler requested approval to add optional orthodontist coverage to 
the current Assurant Dental Plan at a cost to employee of $185/month with 
lifetime maximum of $2,000. 
 

Nagel/Nies motion carried unanimously to approve added optional orthodontist 
coverage to the current Assurant Dental Plan. 
 

C) Mary Jo Wieseler informed board of an upcoming meeting scheduled for 
Tuesday, October 4th at 1:30 PM at Glencoe City Center to have Keystone 
present classification study information.  All employees are invited to attend 
as well as Commissioners.  
 

D) Mary Jo Wieseler requested consideration of September 13, 2016 Staffing 
Request Recommendations. 
 
1. Discuss hiring a part-time (28 hr. per week) Registered Nurse (grade 22) 

or Public Health Nurse (grade 24) to replace employee that transferred to 
Community Health Services (CHS). 

 



 

September 20, 2016 County Board Meeting  

Recommendation:  Hire Full-time Public Health Nurse (grade 24).  Or hire 
full-time Registered Nurse (grade 22) if no PHNs apply or are considered.  
This recruitment for a full-time position is needed due to a reduction of 
two staff members.  One full-time employee transferred to CHS but with 
the Emergency Preparedness duties transferring to CHS, reducing the 
position to part-time is appropriate. Also we received a retirement notice 
from a 20 hour per week Public Health Specialist. 
 

Nies/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to hire full-time Public Health Nurse 
(grade 24).  Or hire full-time Registered Nurse (grade 22) if no PHNs apply or are 
considered. 
 

2. Discuss filling Investigator (grade 21) vacancy in Sheriff Office instead of 
Deputy position approved on May 17 by Board. 
 
Recommendation: Post for temporary assignment for an Investigator 
(grade 21) in Sheriff’s Office until negotiations are finalized with MNPEA 
Union and the Keystone Classification Study is implemented. The 
employee accepting the assignment will receive $1.00 more per hour.  A 
Memorandum of Understanding will need to be approved with union.  
Currently this is a promotional opportunity as a Deputy is a grade 19 and 
Investigator is a grade 21.  The Investigator and Deputy are rated the 
same in the Keystone Classification System and this would be an 
assignment instead of a promotion. Language will need to be discussed 
and changed during negotiations regarding promotions. 
 

Shimanski/Krueger motion carried unanimously to post for temporary assignment 
for an Investigator (grade 21) in Sheriff’s Office until negotiations are finalized with 
MNPEA Union and the Keystone Classification Study is implemented. 
 

3. Discuss filling vacancy for Eligibility Worker (grade 15) due to retirement. 
 
Recommendation: Hire full-time Eligibility Worker (grade 15) in Social 
Services due to retirement. 
 

Nagel/Wright motion carried unanimously to hire full-time Eligibility Worker 
(grade 15) in Social Services due to retirement. 
 

4. Discuss filling part-time (30 hours per week) Social Worker (grade 22) 
position in Social Services. 
 
Recommendation: Hire full-time Social Worker (grade 22).  Request 
increase in hours due to caseload. 
 



 

September 20, 2016 County Board Meeting  

Shimanski/Krueger motion carried unanimously to hire full-time Social Worker 
(grade 22).  Request increase in hours due to caseload. 
 

5. Hire Mental Health Professional (grade 28) instead of Social Worker 
(grade 22) for Tri-Star ACT Team. (Social Worker recruitment was 
previously approved). 

 
Recommendation: Change recruitment for Tri-Star Assertive Community 
Treatment Team from a Social Worker (grade 22) to a Mental Health 
Professional (grade 28).  The MN Department of Human Services clarified 
that new MN Statute regarding funding for total cost of care to ACT 
Teams includes the psychiatric, therapy, and mental health practitioner 
services and should be handled internally versus referred out to avoid 
possible duplicate payment.  A Mental Health Professional would have 
the proper credentials to perform the appropriate services.  This position 
is dependent on continued reimbursement of at least 105% from the SW 
Adult Mental Health Consortium. 

 
Shimanski/Nies motion carried unanimously to change recruitment for Tri-Star 
Assertive Community Treatment Team from a Social Worker (grade 22) to a Mental 
Health Professional (grade 28). 
 

6. Discuss re-grading 2 incumbents in Social Services. 
 
Recommendation: Re-grade two incumbents in the Office Support 
Specialist, Sr. (grade 11) and Family Service Aide II (grade 15) positions 
in Social Services to the Case Aide (grade 14) classification due to changes 
in duties occurring over the years to where they are now permanently 
performing duties in this classification.  For the employee re-graded from 
grade 11 to 14, the 3 % increase (per union contract) would be effective 
with the payroll period beginning September 18, 2016.  For the employee 
re-graded from grade 15 to 14, their position will be changed to a Case 
Aide but their salary will be frozen until there would be an adjustment 
made following  union contract approval, if applicable. This will be 
pending approval of a Memorandum of Understanding with the AFSCME 
union stating that freezing a salary is non-precedence setting. If no MOU 
is agreed upon within 30 days, the salary will be reduced by 3% effective 
September 18, 2016. 
 

Shimanski/Krueger motion carried unanimously to re-grade two incumbents in the 
Office Support Specialist, Sr. (grade 11) and Family Service Aide II (grade 15) 
positions in Social Services to the Case Aide (grade 14) classification due to changes 
in duties occurring over the years to where they are now permanently performing 
duties in this classification. 



 

September 20, 2016 County Board Meeting  

 
7. Discuss Solid Waste positions. 

 
Recommendation: Hire Recycling Floor Lead (grade 17).  This is a new 
position needed to the increased activity in the MRF Recycling Facility at 
Solid Waste. 
 

Nies/Krueger motion carried unanimously to hire Recycling Floor Lead (grade 17). 
 

Recommendation: Have discussion with the full Board regarding the 
following options: 
 
a) Recruit for Solid Waste Director (grade 27) position, listing that 

environmental services skills and experience are preferred. 

b) Consolidate Solid Waste and Environmental Services into one 
department with the Environmentalist serving as Department Head. 

c) Recruit for Solid Waste Director (grade 27). 

d) Sarah Young to continue as Interim Solid Waste Director allowing 
more time to consider consolidation options with other departments. 

 
Wright/Nies motion carried unanimously to re-rate both the interim Solid Waste 
Director and Recycling Manager and continue discussions on consolidating 
departments’ county wide. 
 

8. Discuss filling vacancy for Building Maintenance (grade 11) due to 
resignation. 

 
Recommendation: Hire full-time Building Maintenance (grade 11).  
Incumbent will continue to work the scheduled weekend building checks 
through end of 2016 or until new employee is able to take over the 
schedule. 
 

Nagel/Krueger motion carried unanimously to hire full-time Building Maintenance 
(grade 11). 
 
 

AUDITOR-TREASURER – Auditor-Treasurer Cindy Schultz Ford 
 

A) Cindy Schultz Ford requested approval to set the 2017 proposed property tax 
levy.  Options presented were 4% increase at $19,545,328, 5% increase at 
$19,733,264 or 6% increase at $19,921.200. 
 
Reasons for increase include investment in workforce for retention and 
recruitment, classification study results that may increase salaries for some 
employees and upcoming negotiations. 



 

September 20, 2016 County Board Meeting  

 
County Board is required to set the preliminary levy on or before September 
30, 2016. 
 

 
 

 
Wright/Nies motion carried to approve setting the 2017 proposed property tax levy 
at $19,733,264.  The 2017 proposed levy equals a 5% increase from 2016. 
 

B) Cindy Schultz Ford requested approval of gambling permit for Hutchinson 
Hockey to conduct a raffle on October 1, 2016 to October 2, 2016 at York 

Certification Date:

I hereby certify the 2017 Proposed Budget and Levy as approved by the County Board of Commissioners'.

County Board Chair County Administrator

Reserves

01 Revenue 17,195,070 16,915,527 279,543             11,365,342
05    Library 194,217 194,217 -                    194,217             

17,389,287$      17,109,744$      279,543$           11,559,559$      

02 Road & Bridge 10,040,653$      10,002,854$      37,799$             3,262,097$        

03 Social Services 9,387,857          9,427,764          (39,907)$           3,837,076          
15    Trailblazer Transit 50,000               50,000               -                    50,000               

9,437,857$        9,477,764$        (39,907)$           3,887,076$        

12 Special Revenue 1,244,558$        1,297,762$        (53,204)$           322,568$           

Debt Service
10    Capital Improvement Plan 437,259$           423,638$           13,621$             437,259$           
08    Capital Equipment Notes 264,705$           256,900$           7,805$               264,705$           

   Solid Waste Bonds 600,088$           581,413$           18,675$             
1,302,052$        1,261,951$        40,101$             701,964$           

Solid Waste 4,034,067$        5,204,831$        (1,170,764)$      

Capital Projects 0 1,385,250 (1,385,250)

Grand Totals 43,448,474$      45,740,156$      (2,291,682)$      19,733,264$      

Levy Funds

Non-Levy Funds

2017 Property Tax Levy
September 20, 2016

Total                   
Revenues

Total                       
Expenses

2017                    
Certified LevyFund



 

September 20, 2016 County Board Meeting  

Farm Barn, Hutchinson MN.  The application is acknowledged with no 
waiting period. 
 

Nies/Nagel motion carried to approve gambling permit for Hutchinson Hockey to 
conduct a raffle on October 1, 2016 to October 2, 2016 at York Farm Barn, 
Hutchinson MN. 
 
COMMISSIONERS 
 

A) Commissioners requested setting a hiring freeze on all new positions until all 
contract negotiations are settled. 
 

Krueger/Nagel motion carried to set a hiring freeze on all new positions until all 
contract negotiations are settled. 

 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATION 

 
A) Pat Melvin requested appointment of two Commissioners to the department 

head committee to address restructuring. 
 

Shimanski/Nies motion carried unanimously to appoint Commissioner Wright and 
Commissioner Nagel to the department head committee to address restructuring. 

 
B) Pat Melvin requested approval of upcoming October workshop agenda items 

including: Discussion on appointed verses elected positions and discussion with Soil 
and Water Conservation District (SWCD). 
 

Nies/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve October workshop agenda 
items. 
 

C) Liz Marcus, a member of the McLeod for Tomorrow (MFT) Steering 
Committee, gave the Board an update on the 2nd Annual 5K Glow Run that 
was held in Hutchinson on September 10th.  After expenses and insurance 
MFT made $1,500 with 140 participants running in the event.  This event is 
one fundraiser held with sponsorships including $1,200 in event sponsors and 
$2,500 in annual sponsors. 

 
Shimanski/Krueger motion carried unanimously to recess at 11:00 a.m. until 9:00 
a.m. October 4, 2016 at the Glencoe City Center. 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 



 

September 20, 2016 County Board Meeting  

_____________________________       ___________________________________ 
Paul Wright, Board Chair Patrick Melvin, County Administrator 



 

 
McLEOD COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
SYNOPSIS – September 20, 2016 

 
1. Commissioners Wright, Shimanski, Krueger and Nagel were present.   
2. Nies/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve the agenda as revised. 
3. Nies/Nagel motion carried unanimously to approve the consent agenda including 

August 30, 2016 Meeting Minutes and Synopsis; September 6, 2016 Meeting 
Minutes and Synopsis; September 2, 2016 Auditor's Warrants; September 9, 
2016 Auditor's Warrants; September 13, 2016 Auditor's Warrants; Approve 
gambling permit for Brownton Rod & Gun Club, Inc., 19151 108th Street, 
Brownton, MN to conduct a raffle on February 4, 2017. 

4. Shimanski/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve payment of bills 
totaling $182,611.82 from the aforementioned funds. 

5. Nagel/Nies motion carried unanimously to bring this issue to the Budget 
Committee for further discussion. 

6. Nagel/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve final acceptance and 
payment of $1,118.38 to ID Sign Solutions LLC (Glencoe, MN) for CP 15-000-03, 
countywide intersection ID sign replacement project. 

7. Krueger/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve final acceptance and 
payment of $9,017.91 to WM Mueller & Sons (Hamburg, MN) for SAP 43-703-
001, pavement rehabilitation project in Brownton, MN. 

8. Krueger/Nagel motion carried unanimously to approve the purchase of 
approximately 4,000 tons of seal coat aggregate from LG Everest (Sioux Falls, 
SD) at $23.50/ton for a total cost of $94,000. 

9. Shimanski/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve low installation 
quote from Juul Contracting (Hutchinson, MN) for a total cost of $13,246. 

10. Nagel/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve low culvert quote from 
Hancock Concrete (Hancock, MN) for a total cost of $21,839.80. 

11. Nies/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve an annual preventative 
maintenance agreement for the HVAC systems at the SLATS Highway Shop with 
AREngh Heating and Air Conditioning (Cokato, MN) for an annual fee of $1,074.13. 

12. Krueger/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to adopt Resolution 16-CB-33 and 
approve loan agreement No. SRF0306 to receive $300,000 in state septic loan money. 

13. Wright/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to approve the change from Avesis to 
Eye Med for 2017 vision insurance. 

14. Nagel/Nies motion carried unanimously to approve added optional orthodontist 
coverage to the current Assurant Dental Plan. 

15. Nies/Shimanski motion carried unanimously to hire full-time Public Health Nurse 
(grade 24).  Or hire full-time Registered Nurse (grade 22) if no PHNs apply or are 
considered. 



 

16. Shimanski/Krueger motion carried unanimously to post for temporary assignment for 
an Investigator (grade 21) in Sheriff’s Office until negotiations are finalized with 
MNPEA Union and the Keystone Classification Study is implemented. 

17. Nagel/Wright motion carried unanimously to hire full-time Eligibility Worker (grade 
15) in Social Services due to retirement. 

18. Shimanski/Krueger motion carried unanimously to hire full-time Social Worker (grade 
22).  Request increase in hours due to caseload. 

19. Shimanski/Nies motion carried unanimously to change recruitment for Tri-Star 
Assertive Community Treatment Team from a Social Worker (grade 22) to a Mental 
Health Professional (grade 28). 

20. Shimanski/Krueger motion carried unanimously to re-grade two incumbents in the 
Office Support Specialist, Sr. (grade 11) and Family Service Aide II (grade 15) positions 
in Social Services to the Case Aide (grade 14) classification due to changes in duties 
occurring over the years to where they are now permanently performing duties in this 
classification. 

21. Nies/Krueger motion carried unanimously to hire Recycling Floor Lead (grade 17). 
22. Wright/Nies motion carried unanimously to re-rate both the interim Solid Waste 

Director and Recycling Manager and continue discussions on consolidating 
departments’ county wide. 

23. Nagel/Krueger motion carried unanimously to hire full-time Building 
Maintenance (grade 11). 

24. Wright/Nies motion carried to approve setting the 2017 proposed property tax levy at 
$19,733,264.  The 2017 proposed levy equals a 5% increase from 2016. 

25. Nies/Nagel motion carried to approve gambling permit for Hutchinson Hockey to 
conduct a raffle on October 1, 2016 to October 2, 2016 at York Farm Barn, Hutchinson 
MN. 

26. Krueger/Nagel motion carried to set a hiring freeze on all new positions until all 
contract negotiations are settled. 

27. Shimanski/Nies motion carried unanimously to appoint Commissioner Wright and 
Commissioner Nagel to the department head committee to address restructuring. 

28. Nies/Krueger motion carried unanimously to approve October workshop agenda items. 
 
 
Complete minutes are on file in the County Administrator’s Office.  The meeting 
recessed at 11:00 a.m. until October 4, 2016. 
 
Attest: 
 
              
Paul Wright, Board Chair    Patrick Melvin, County Administrator 



POOL

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name

11:08AM9/16/16
Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Y

on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


2 1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


N

1Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

GENERAL REVENUE FUND1

Account/Formula

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MINNESOTA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CNT

MINNESOTA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CNT

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

2,740.36  2

1,299.47  6

1,237.28  2

472.50  1

1,433.12 173
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

1,307.24 162
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

317.48 31
08/21/2016 09/03/2016

117.67 33
08/21/2016 09/03/2016

257.96 30
08/21/2016 09/03/2016

130.13 32
08/21/2016 09/03/2016

148.59 34
08/21/2016 09/03/2016

327.64 35
08/21/2016 09/03/2016

1,224.78 182
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

12.50 199
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

472.50 54
07/27/2016 08/23/2016

83,317.34 38
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

2,600.00 37

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

0 ...DEPT

1241

01-000-000-0000-2041 STD PREMIUM GENERAL FUND Short Term Disability Payable

01-000-000-0000-2050 LTD PREMIUM GENERAL FUND Long Term Disability Payable

Transactions1241

3028

01-000-000-0000-2056 CHILD SUPPORT 001124208702 Child Support Garnishment Payable

01-000-000-0000-2056 CHILD SUPPORT 001436294701 Child Support Garnishment Payable

01-000-000-0000-2056 CHILD SUPPORT 001447664801 Child Support Garnishment Payable

01-000-000-0000-2056 CHILD SUPPORT 001499730601 Child Support Garnishment Payable

01-000-000-0000-2056 CHILD SUPPORT 001527027301 Child Support Garnishment Payable

01-000-000-0000-2056 CHILD SUPPORT 001530953002 Child Support Garnishment Payable

Transactions3028

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

01-000-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM GENERAL FUND Life Insurance Payable

01-000-000-0000-2053 LIFE PREMIUM SELF PAY FUND Cobra Life Insurance Payable

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

MINNESOTA STATE AUDITOR963

01-000-000-0000-2091 AUDIT ENDING 12/31/2015 67498 Unallocated Ditch Expenses

MINNESOTA STATE AUDITOR Transactions963

1874

01-000-000-0000-2045 MEDICAL PREMIUM GENERAL FUND Health Insurance Payable

01-000-000-0000-2052 MEDICAL PREMIUM SELF PAY FUND Cobra Health Insurance Payable

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

GENERAL REVENUE FUND1

Account/Formula

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

TRUSTMARK VOLUNTARY BENEFIT SOLUTIONS

TRUSTMARK VOLUNTARY BENEFIT SOLUTIONS

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

85,917.34  2

1,506.46  1

93,173.41

70.02  2

70.02

791.25  5

09/01/2016 09/30/2016

1,506.46 200

35.01 77
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

35.01 80
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

225.00 128

131.25 127

7.50 126

255.00 129

172.50 130

142.50 144

228.75 140

232.50 143

247.50 146

292.50 141

300.00 142

45.00 147

135.00 148

45.00 149

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions1874

3093

01-000-000-0000-2049 SEPTEMBER BILLING Life Insurance Payable

Transactions3093

0 ... 6 Vendors 14 TransactionsDEPT Total:

5 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERSDEPT

VERIZON WIRELESS6412

01-005-000-0000-6203 CELL PHONE USAGE 58374352-00001 Communications

01-005-000-0000-6203 I PAD USE 58374352-00001 Communications

VERIZON WIRELESS Transactions6412

5 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

13 COURT ADMINISTRATOR'SDEPT

JONES & MAGNUS LLC4583

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPT C FIEDLER PR-06-318 7847 Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPT M MABLE PR-11-2016 7848 Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPT M MEYER P1-95-002 7849 Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPT R NELSON PR-09-2073 7850 Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPT S RANNOW PR-06-136 7852 Court Appt Atty-Other

JONES & MAGNUS LLC Transactions4583

MELCHERT HUBERT SJODIN PLLP3146

01-013-000-0000-6272 CRT APPT TWB/RH/DE/CH JV-15-52 127550 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPT RT/MJ JV-16-54 127551 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPT HS/RR JV-16-75 127559 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPT BP/W FA-08-1558 127740 Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPT AB/DN JV-15-119 127747 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPT KH/DM JV-15-11 127751 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPT KP FA-16-700 127753 Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPT JS FA-16-438 127755 Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPT SM FA-10-677 127757 Court Appt Atty-Other

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

GENERAL REVENUE FUND1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

2,613.75  11

1,305.00  11

4,710.00

26,176.78  1

1,237.50  1

27,414.28

176.22  1

22.50 150

922.50 145

15.00 159

15.00 161

30.00 157

157.50 160

157.50 158

15.00 154

172.50 152

495.00 151

172.50 155

30.00 153

45.00 156

26,176.78 53
07/27/2016 08/23/2016

1,237.50 59

176.22 72
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPT JG FA-15-892 127758 Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPT T EBERT PR-16-1111 127762 Court Appt Atty-Other

MELCHERT HUBERT SJODIN PLLP Transactions3146

THE LAW OFFICE OF TROY A SCOTTING377

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPOINT FA-02-467 Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPOINT FA-10-734 Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPOINT FA-13-1109 Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPOINT FA-14-1145 Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPOINT FA-16-824 Court Appt Atty-Other

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPOINT SW/JW JV-15-182 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPOINT AG/TK JV-15-209 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPOINT RA/DA/AB JV-16-116 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPOINT TWB/RH/DE/CH JV-16-52 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPOINT CS/MB JV-16-77 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPOINT CP/RB/RW JV-16-90 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

THE LAW OFFICE OF TROY A SCOTTING Transactions377

13 COURT ADMINISTRATOR'S 3 Vendors 27 TransactionsDEPT Total:

41 COUNTY AUDITOR-TREASURER'SDEPT

MINNESOTA STATE AUDITOR963

01-041-000-0000-6269 AUDIT ENDING 12/31/2015 67495 Contracts

MINNESOTA STATE AUDITOR Transactions963

TBX EMPLOYEE BENEFITS LLC3188

01-041-000-0000-6350 4TH QTR 2016 BENEFIT SRV 140590 Other Services & Charges

TBX EMPLOYEE BENEFITS LLC Transactions3188

41 COUNTY AUDITOR-TREASURER'S 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

65 INFORMATION SYSTEMSDEPT

VERIZON WIRELESS6412

01-065-000-0000-6203 CELL PHONE USAGE 58374352-00001 Communications

VERIZON WIRELESS Transactions6412

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

GENERAL REVENUE FUND1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

176.22

156.64  1

156.64

14,125.95  3

61.51  1

238.76  1

14,426.22

517.00  1

156.64 58

10.85 137
08/01/2016 08/01/2016

10,955.04 133
08/01/2016 09/01/2016

3,160.06 134
08/01/2016 09/01/2016

61.51 73
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

238.76 92
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

517.00 3
08/04/2016 09/02/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 5

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

65 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

75 CENTRAL SERVICES-CHARGE BACKSDEPT

SAMS CLUB2469

01-075-000-0000-6402 CUPS 60460020317553 Office Supplies

SAMS CLUB Transactions2469

75 CENTRAL SERVICES-CHARGE BACKS 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

111 COURTHOUSE BUILDINGDEPT

LIGHT & POWER COMMISSION253

01-111-000-0000-6253 ELECTRIC GARAGE 07-814100-00 Electricity

01-111-000-0000-6253 ELECTRIC CH 13-857000-00 Electricity

01-111-000-0000-6257 SEWER WATER 13-857000-00 Sewer, Water And Garbage

LIGHT & POWER COMMISSION Transactions253

VERIZON WIRELESS6412

01-111-000-0000-6203 CELL PHONE USAGE 58374352-00001 Communications

VERIZON WIRELESS Transactions6412

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION INC4147

01-111-000-0000-6257 8 YARD ROLL SERVICE 10680106 Sewer, Water And Garbage

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION INC Transactions4147

111 COURTHOUSE BUILDING 3 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

112 NORTH COMPLEX BUILDINGDEPT

CENTER POINT ENERGY539

01-112-000-0000-6255 GAS BILL NC 5987110-3 Natural Gas

CENTER POINT ENERGY Transactions539

LIGHT & POWER COMMISSION253

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

GENERAL REVENUE FUND1

Account/Formula

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

3,143.24  2

85.70  1

3,745.94

245.88  2

3,900.34  4

171.42  1

2,457.31 138
08/01/2016 08/01/2016

685.93 139
08/01/2016 08/01/2016

85.70 90
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

229.03 4
08/04/2016 09/02/2016

16.85 5
08/04/2016 09/02/2016

2,297.65 131
08/01/2016 09/01/2016

964.50 132
08/01/2016 09/01/2016

476.81 135
08/01/2016 09/01/2016

161.38 136
08/01/2016 08/01/2016

171.42 91
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 6

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-112-000-0000-6253 ELECTRIC NC 15-800100-00 Electricity

01-112-000-0000-6257 SEWER WATER NC 15-800100-00 Sewer, Water And Garbage

LIGHT & POWER COMMISSION Transactions253

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION INC4147

01-112-000-0000-6257 GARBAGE REMOVAL 10680105 Sewer, Water And Garbage

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION INC Transactions4147

112 NORTH COMPLEX BUILDING 3 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

116 DEPT

CENTER POINT ENERGY539

01-116-000-0000-6255 GAS BILL HHS 6008184-1 Natural Gas

01-116-000-0000-6255 GAS BILL ANNEX 7484082-8 Natural Gas

CENTER POINT ENERGY Transactions539

LIGHT & POWER COMMISSION253

01-116-000-0000-6253 ELECTRIC HHS 02-803800-00 Electricity

01-116-000-0000-6257 SEWER WATER HHS 02-803800-00 Sewer, Water And Garbage Removal

01-116-000-0000-6253 ELECTRIC ANNEX 14-899800-00 Electricity

01-116-000-0000-6257 SEWER WATER ANNEX 14-899800-00 Sewer, Water And Garbage Removal

LIGHT & POWER COMMISSION Transactions253

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION INC4147

01-116-000-0000-6257 2 YARD ROLL SERVICE 10680101 Sewer, Water And Garbage Removal

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION INC Transactions4147

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

GENERAL REVENUE FUND1

Account/Formula
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

4,317.64

1,561.76  4

195.31 109
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

834.01 110
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

466.91 111
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

65.53 112
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

460.57 119
07/28/2016 08/30/2016

2,684.81 113
07/28/2016 08/30/2016

1,409.96 114
07/28/2016 08/30/2016

903.21 115
07/28/2016 08/30/2016

185.01 122
07/28/2016 08/30/2016

481.10 116
07/28/2016 08/30/2016

88.90 117
07/28/2016 08/30/2016

33.83 123
07/28/2016 08/30/2016

181.82 124
07/28/2016 08/30/2016

548.18 120
07/28/2016 08/30/2016

33.83 125
07/28/2016 08/30/2016

55.41 118
07/28/2016 08/30/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 7

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

116 3 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

117 FAIRGROUNDSDEPT

CITY OF HUTCHINSON134

01-117-000-0000-6257 WATER SEWER GARBAGE 13008200300 Sewer, Water And Garbage Removal

01-117-000-0000-6257 WATER SEWER GARBAGE 13008600400 Sewer, Water And Garbage Removal

01-117-000-0000-6257 WATER SEWER GARBAGE 13008601200 Sewer, Water And Garbage Removal

01-117-000-0000-6257 WATER SEWER GARBAGE 13008602000 Sewer, Water And Garbage Removal

CITY OF HUTCHINSON Transactions134

HUTCHINSON UTILITIES COMMISSION32875

01-117-000-0000-6253 ELECTRIC 898 CENTURY AVE SW 436962-045052 Electricity

01-117-000-0000-6253 ELECTRIC GRANDSTAND 436972-045045 Electricity

01-117-000-0000-6253 ELECTRIC ADMIN BUILDING 436973-045045 Electricity

01-117-000-0000-6253 ELECTRIC AGRIBITION 436974-045045 Electricity

01-117-000-0000-6255 GAS AGRIBITION 436974-045045 Natural Gas

01-117-000-0000-6253 ELECTRIC FAIRGROUNDS 436975-045045 Electricity

01-117-000-0000-6253 ELECTRIC MAINT BUILDING 436976-045045 Electricity

01-117-000-0000-6255 GAS MAINT BUILDING 436976-045045 Natural Gas

01-117-000-0000-6255 GAS FAIRGROUNDS 436978-045045 Natural Gas

01-117-000-0000-6253 ELECTRIC 820 CENTURY AVE SW 436979-045045 Electricity

01-117-000-0000-6255 GAS 820 CENTURY AVE SW HOUSE 436979-045045 Natural Gas

01-117-000-0000-6253 ELECTRIC SIGN 436981-045045 Electricity

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

GENERAL REVENUE FUND1

Account/Formula

Other Services & Charges-Glencoe Computr

Other Services & Charges-Winsted Computr

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

7,453.91  13

9,015.67

18.09  1

18.09

23.72  1

387.28 121
07/28/2016 08/30/2016

18.09 74
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

23.72 6
08/04/2016 09/02/2016

241.86 61
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

29.39 63
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

302.20 65
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

875.27 66
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

126.23 71

26.02 64
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

140.04 67
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

105.03 68
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

105.03 69
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 8

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-117-000-0000-6253 ELECTRIC 816 CENTURY AVE SW 437020-045045 Electricity

HUTCHINSON UTILITIES COMMISSION Transactions32875

117 FAIRGROUNDS 2 Vendors 17 TransactionsDEPT Total:

121 VETERAN SERVICESDEPT

VERIZON WIRELESS6412

01-121-000-0000-6203 CELL PHONE USAGE 58374352-00001 Communications

VERIZON WIRELESS Transactions6412

121 VETERAN SERVICES 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

201 COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICEDEPT

CENTER POINT ENERGY539

01-201-000-0000-6255 GAS STORAGE 5987117-8 Natural Gas

CENTER POINT ENERGY Transactions539

VERIZON WIRELESS150

01-201-000-0000-6203 SO CELL PHONE USAGE 9771344714 Communications

01-201-000-0000-6203 CO ATTY CELL PHONE USAGE 9771344736 Communications

01-201-000-0000-6203 MCSO CELL PHONE USAGE 9771344736 Communications

01-201-000-0000-6203 MCSO AIR SOURCE CARDS 9771344736 Communications

01-201-000-0000-6203 MCSO CELL PHONE PURCHASE 9771344736 Communications

01-201-000-9001-6350 BROWNTON PD AIR SOURCE CARDS 9771344736 Other Services & Charges-Brownton Cl

01-201-000-9003-6350 GPD AIR SOURCE CARDS 9771344736

01-201-000-9004-6350 LPPD AIR SOURCE CARDS 9771344736 Other Services & Charges-Lp Computer

01-201-000-9005-6350 WPD AIR SOURCE CARDS 9771344736

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

GENERAL REVENUE FUND1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

1,986.08  10

2,009.80

16.91  1

25.52  1

42.43

38.41  1

38.41

35.01 70
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

16.91 62
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

25.52 75
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

38.41 108
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

44.88 76
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

455.13 84
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

35.01 85
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

70.02 86
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 9

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-201-000-9006-6350 SLPD AIR SOURCE CARDS 9771344736 Other Services & Charges-Silver Lake

VERIZON WIRELESS Transactions150

201 COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 2 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

251 COUNTY JAILDEPT

VERIZON WIRELESS150

01-251-000-0000-6203 JAIL CELL PHONE USAGE 9771344714 Communications

VERIZON WIRELESS Transactions150

VERIZON WIRELESS6412

01-251-000-0000-6203 CELL PHONE USAGE 58374352-00001 Communications

VERIZON WIRELESS Transactions6412

251 COUNTY JAIL 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

255 COUNTY COURT SERVICESDEPT

VERIZON WIRELESS6412

01-255-000-0000-6203 CELL PHONE USE 58374352-0001 Communications

VERIZON WIRELESS Transactions6412

255 COUNTY COURT SERVICES 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

485 COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH NURSINGDEPT

VERIZON WIRELESS6412

01-485-000-0000-6203 CELL PHONE USAGE 58374352-00001 Communications

01-485-000-0000-6203 WIRELESS CHAREGE (CASE MGMT) 97111336524 Communications

01-485-000-0000-6203 WIRELESS CHARGES (SHIP) 97111336524 Communications

01-485-000-0000-6203 WIRELESS CHARGES (ADMIN) 97111336524 Communications

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

GENERAL REVENUE FUND1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

605.04  4

605.04

35.05  1

35.05

159,954.86

35.05 81
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 10

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

VERIZON WIRELESS Transactions6412

485 COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH NURSING 1 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

520 COUNTY PARK'SDEPT

VERIZON WIRELESS6412

01-520-000-0000-6203 PARKS LM SHOP 58374352-00001 Communications

VERIZON WIRELESS Transactions6412

520 COUNTY PARK'S 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

1 GENERAL REVENUE FUNDFund Total: 100 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

ROAD & BRIDGE FUND3

Account/Formula

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

255.49  1

321.02  2

504.82  1

15,134.00  1

16,215.33

34.08  2

255.49 23
08/21/2016 09/03/2016

153.72 174
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

167.30 163
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

504.82 183
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

15,134.00 39
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

15.00 26
08/01/2016 09/01/2016

19.08 27
08/01/2016 09/01/2016

35.05 99

10.45 102

10.52 103

10.73 104

10.63 105

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 11

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

0 ...DEPT

GURSTEL CHARGO PA3328

03-000-000-0000-2055 GARNISHMENT 683730 Garnishments Payable

GURSTEL CHARGO PA Transactions3328

1241

03-000-000-0000-2041 STD PREMIUM HIGHWAY FUND Short Term Disability Payable

03-000-000-0000-2050 LTD PREMIUM HIGHWAY FUND Long Term Disability Payable

Transactions1241

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

03-000-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM HIGHWAY FUND Life Insurance Payable

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

1874

03-000-000-0000-2045 MEDICAL PREMIUM HIGHWAY FUND Health Insurance Payable

Transactions1874

0 ... 4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

310 HIGHWAY MAINTENANCEDEPT

LIGHT & POWER COMMISSION253

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT CSAH 4 & CR 62 14-459100-00 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT CSAH 15 & 3 14606200-00 Intersection Lighting

LIGHT & POWER COMMISSION Transactions253

XCEL ENERGY465

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT 7 & CSAH 1 5100111308803 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT CSAH 9 & 3 5102769397 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT CSAH 1 & CR 56 5102769397 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT CSAH 2 & 10 5102769397 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT CSAH 1 & 10 5102769397 Intersection Lighting

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

ROAD & BRIDGE FUND3

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

191.40  8

225.48

16,573.36  1

16,573.36

1,197.00  1

90.56  1

1,287.56

110.79  1

7.76 106

53.02 100

53.24 101

16,573.36 29

1,197.00 55
07/27/2016 08/23/2016

90.56 82
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

110.79 7
08/04/2016 09/02/2016

88.78 8

23.72 10

43.06 9

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 12

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT CSAH 1 & 3 5102769397 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT TH 7 & CSAH 9 5190682785 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT TH 7 & CSAH 2 5190682785 Intersection Lighting

XCEL ENERGY Transactions465

310 HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE 2 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

320 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTIONDEPT

MIDSTATES RECLAMATION INC3566

03-320-000-0000-6652 SOIL STABILIZATION JOB #54002 10709 WHEELAGE PROJECTS

MIDSTATES RECLAMATION INC Transactions3566

320 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

330 HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

MINNESOTA STATE AUDITOR963

03-330-000-0000-6265 AUDIT ENDING 12/31/2015 67497 Professional Services

MINNESOTA STATE AUDITOR Transactions963

VERIZON WIRELESS6412

03-330-000-0000-6203 CELL PHONE USAGE 9769718371 Communications

VERIZON WIRELESS Transactions6412

330 HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

340 HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEDEPT

CENTER POINT ENERGY539

03-340-000-0000-6255 GAS GLENCOE SHOP 5987115-2 Natural Gas

CENTER POINT ENERGY Transactions539

CITY OF BROWNTON32

03-340-000-0000-6253 ELECTRIC 4440 Electricity

03-340-000-0000-6255 NATURAL GAS 4440 Natural Gas

03-340-000-0000-6257 WATER SEWER 4440 Sewer, Water And Garbage Removal

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

ROAD & BRIDGE FUND3

Account/Formula

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

155.56  3

70.02  1

116.33  3

331.08  2

783.78

35,085.51

70.02 83
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

24.49 94
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

24.49 93
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

67.35 95
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

311.34 97

19.74 98

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 13

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

CITY OF BROWNTON Transactions32

VERIZON WIRELESS6412

03-340-000-0000-6203 SLAYS & HWY SHOP 9769718371 Communications

VERIZON WIRELESS Transactions6412

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION INC4147

03-340-000-0000-6257 GARBAGE REMOVAL GLENCOE 10680101 Sewer, Water And Garbage Removal

03-340-000-0000-6257 GARBAGE REMOVAL BROWNTON 10680102 Sewer, Water And Garbage Removal

03-340-000-0000-6257 GARBAGE REMOVAL SLATS 10680119 Sewer, Water And Garbage Removal

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION INC Transactions4147

XCEL ENERGY465

03-340-000-0000-6253 ELECTRIC SL 19955 FALCON AVE 5100101225915 Electricity

03-340-000-0000-6253 ELECTRIC LP SHOP 18454 CO RD 9 5147526707 Electricity

XCEL ENERGY Transactions465

340 5 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

3 ROAD & BRIDGE FUNDFund Total: 28 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

SOLID WASTE FUND5

Account/Formula

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

35.24  2

153.10  1

4,218.00  1

4,406.34

46.14  2

65.50  1

2,958.00  1

22.04 175
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

13.20 164
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

153.10 184
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

4,218.00 40
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

26.00 176
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

20.14 165
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

65.50 185
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

2,958.00 41
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 14

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

391 SOLID WASTE TIP FEEDEPT

1241

05-391-000-0000-2041 STD PREMIUM SW FUND Short Term Disability Payable

05-391-000-0000-2050 LTD PREMIUM SW FUND Long Term Disability Payable

Transactions1241

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

05-391-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM SW FUND Life Insurance Payable

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

1874

05-391-000-0000-2045 MEDICAL PREMIUM SW FUND Health Insurance Payable

Transactions1874

391 SOLID WASTE TIP FEE 3 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

393 MATERIALS RECOVERY FACILITYDEPT

1241

05-393-000-0000-2041 STD PREMIUM MRF FUND Short Term Disability Payable

05-393-000-0000-2050 LTD PREMIUM MRF FUND Long Term Disability Payable

Transactions1241

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

05-393-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM MRF FUND Life Insurance Payable

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

1874

05-393-000-0000-2045 MEDICAL PREMIUM MRF FUND Health Insurance Payable

Transactions1874

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

SOLID WASTE FUND5

Account/Formula

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

3,069.64

46.48  2

11.00  1

57.48

7,533.46

37.92 177
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

8.56 166
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

11.00 186
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 15

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

393 MATERIALS RECOVERY FACILITY 3 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

397 HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTEDEPT

1241

05-397-000-0000-2041 STD PREMIUM HHW FUND Short Term Disability Payable

05-397-000-0000-2050 LTD PREMIUM HHW FUND Long Term Disability Payable

Transactions1241

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

05-397-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM HHW FUND Life Insurance Payable

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

397 HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE 2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

5 SOLID WASTE FUNDFund Total: 11 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

HUMAN SERVICE FUND11

Account/Formula

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY SOCIAL SERVICES
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MINNESOTA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CNT

MINNESOTA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CNT

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

414.32  2

505.58  1

15,279.76  1

202.08  1

16,401.74

1,673.72  2

276.88  1

269.28 178
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

145.04 167
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

505.58 187
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

15,279.76 42
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

202.08 78
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

1,197.58 179
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

476.14 168
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

276.88 36
08/21/2016 09/03/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 16

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

420 INCOME MAINTENANCEDEPT

1241

11-420-000-0000-2041 STD PREMIUM INC MAINT FUND Short Term Disability Payable

11-420-000-0000-2050 LTD PREMIUM INC MAINT FUND Long Term Disability Payable

Transactions1241

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

11-420-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM INC MAINT FUND Life Insurance Payable

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

1874

11-420-000-0000-2045 MEDICAL PREMIUM INC MAINT FUND Health Insurance Payable

Transactions1874

VERIZON WIRELESS6412

11-420-600-0010-6203 CELL PHONE USAGE 58374352-00001 Communications/Postage

VERIZON WIRELESS Transactions6412

420 INCOME MAINTENANCE 4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

430 DEPT

1241

11-430-000-0000-2041 STD PREMIUM WELFARE FUND Short Term Disability Payable

11-430-000-0000-2050 LTD PREMIUM WELFARE FUND Long Term Disability Payable

Transactions1241

3028

11-430-000-0000-2056 CHILD SUPPORT 001486828601 Child Support Garnishment Payable

Transactions3028

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

HUMAN SERVICE FUND11

Account/Formula

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY SOCIAL SERVICES

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

1,757.58  1

47,143.80  1

471.54  1

51,323.52

67,725.26

1,757.58 188
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

47,143.80 43
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

471.54 79
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 17

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

11-430-000-0000-2049 LEFE PREMIUM WELFARE FUND Life Insurance Payable

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

1874

11-430-000-0000-2045 MEDICAL PREMIUM WELFARE FUND Health Insurance Payable

Transactions1874

VERIZON WIRELESS6412

11-430-700-0010-6203 CELL PHONE USAGE 58374352-00001 Communications/Postage

VERIZON WIRELESS Transactions6412

430 5 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

11 HUMAN SERVICE FUNDFund Total: 11 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND25

Account/Formula

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

274.10  1

718.00  2

125.00  1

1,117.10

486.68  1

486.68

0.69  1

8.22  1

274.10 107

359.00 56
07/01/2016 07/31/2016

359.00 57
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

125.00 96
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

486.68 24

0.69 189
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

8.22 44
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 18

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

15 LAW LIBRARYDEPT

MATTHEW BENDER & CO INC6

25-015-000-0000-6451 MN PIRSIG PLEADING REL#21 86067567 Books

MATTHEW BENDER & CO INC Transactions6

RELX INC3408

25-015-000-0000-6451 LEXIS SUBSCRIPTION 3090632054 Books

25-015-000-0000-6451 LEXIS SUBSCRIPTION 3090665347 Books

RELX INC Transactions3408

WEST PAYMENT CENTER358

25-015-000-0000-6451 INFORMATION CHARGES 834624712 Books

WEST PAYMENT CENTER Transactions358

15 LAW LIBRARY 3 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

205 CARRY CONCEAL PERMITDEPT

HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY4158

25-205-000-0000-6612 PRINTER 57582474 Captial - $100-$5,000 (Inventory)

HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY Transactions4158

205 CARRY CONCEAL PERMIT 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

225 MCLEOD COUNTY SHERIFFS POSSEDEPT

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

25-225-000-0000-2049 LOFE PREMIUM PSOOE FUND Life Insurance Payable

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

1874

25-225-000-0000-2045 MEDICAL PREMIUM POSSE FUND Health Insurance Payable

Transactions1874

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND25

Account/Formula

MIDWEST MONITORING & SURVEILLANCE

MIDWEST MONITORING & SURVEILLANCE

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

8.91

700.00  1

1,709.04  1

2,409.04

11.90  1

11.00  1

520.00  1

542.90

5.82  1

700.00 25

1,709.04 28

11.90 169
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

11.00 190
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

520.00 45
09/01/2016 09/01/2016

5.82 191
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 19

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

225 MCLEOD COUNTY SHERIFFS POSSE 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

255 COUNTY COURT SERVICESDEPT

L & P SUPPLY COMPANY INC5555

25-255-000-0000-6350 GATOR RENTAL 2016 131949 Other Services & Charges

L & P SUPPLY COMPANY INC Transactions5555

977

25-255-000-0000-6350 AUG LAB/UA & SUPPLIES Other Services & Charges

Transactions977

255 COUNTY COURT SERVICES 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

485 COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH NURSINGDEPT

1241

25-485-000-0000-2050 LTD PREMIUM PRIME WEST FUND Long Term Disability Payable

Transactions1241

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

25-485-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM PRIME WEST FUND Life Insurance Payable

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

1874

25-485-000-0000-2045 MEDICAL PREMIUM PW FUND Health Insurance Payable

Transactions1874

485 COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH NURSING 3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

612 SHORELAND-GRANTDEPT

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

25-612-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM SHORELAND FUND Life Insurance Payable

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

1874

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND25

Account/Formula

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT-GRANT

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT-GRANT

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

WETLANDS ADMINISTRATION-GRANT

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

25.38  1

31.20

10.12  1

43.34  1

53.46

22.12  1

96.40  1

118.52

30.42  1

25.38 46
09/01/2016 09/01/2016

10.12 192
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

43.34 47
09/01/2016 09/01/2016

22.12 193
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

96.40 48
09/01/2016 09/01/2016

30.42 194
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 20

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

25-612-000-0000-2045 MEDICAL PREMIUM SHORELAND FUND Health Insurance Payable

Transactions1874

612 SHORELAND-GRANT 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

613 DEPT

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

25-613-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM WATER RESOURCE Life Insurance Payable

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

1874

25-613-000-0000-2045 MEDICAL PREMIUM WATER RESOURCE Health Insurance Payable

Transactions1874

613 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

614 WETLANDS ADMINISTRATION-GRANTDEPT

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

25-614-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM WETLANDS FUND Life Insurance Payable

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

1874

25-614-000-0000-2045 MEDICAL PREMIUM WETLANDS FUND Health Insurance Payable

Transactions1874

614 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

886 COUNTY FEEDLOT PROGRAMDEPT

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

25-886-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM FEEDLOT FUND Life Insurance Payable

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND25

Account/Formula
MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

724.76  1

755.18

5,522.99

724.76 49
09/01/2016 09/01/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 21

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

1874

25-886-000-0000-2045 MEDICAL PREMIUM FEEDLOT FUND Health Insurance Payable

Transactions1874

886 COUNTY FEEDLOT PROGRAM 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

25 SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDFund Total: 20 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICE FUND82

Account/Formula

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

2.14  1

0.26  1

2.40

1,222.11  2

38.70  2

103.78  1

1,206.00  1

2.14 170
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

0.26 195
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

1,176.00 1

46.11 2

26.80 180
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

11.90 171
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

103.78 196
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

1,206.00 50
09/01/2016 09/01/2016

35.01 88
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 22

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

848 WIC PEER GRANTDEPT

1241

82-848-000-0000-2050 LTD PREMIUM CHS FUND LONG TERM DISABILITY PAYABLE

Transactions1241

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

82-848-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM CHS FUND LIFE INSURANCE PAYABLE

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

848 WIC PEER GRANT 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

853 LOCAL PUBLIC HEALTH GRANTDEPT

BUERKLE/RHONDA718

82-853-000-0000-6121 LPHG GRANT TIME Personnel Wages

82-853-000-0000-6203 LPHG COMMUNICATIONS Communications

BUERKLE/RHONDA Transactions718

1241

82-853-000-0000-2041 STD PREMIUM CHS FUND SHORT TERM DISABILITY PAYABLE

82-853-000-0000-2050 LTD PREMIUM CHS FUND LONG TERM DISABILITY PAYABLE

Transactions1241

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

82-853-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM CHS FUND LIFE INSURANCE PAYABLE

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

1874

82-853-000-0000-2045 MEDICAL PREMIUM CHS FUND HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE

Transactions1874

VERIZON WIRELESS6412

82-853-000-0000-6203 1 AIRCARD CHARGES (CHS) 97111336524 Communications

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICE FUND82

Account/Formula

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA EXTENSION

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA EXTENSION

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS TO BIOTERRORISM
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO INC

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

35.01  1

2,605.60

8.66  1

1.04  1

35.01  1

44.71

100.00  1

100.00

45.50  1

8.66 172
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

1.04 197
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

35.01 89
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

100.00 60

45.50 181
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

22.56 198
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 23

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

VERIZON WIRELESS Transactions6412

853 LOCAL PUBLIC HEALTH GRANT 5 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

854 WICDEPT

1241

82-854-000-0000-2050 LTD PREMIUM CHS FUND LONG TERM DISABILITY PAYABLE

Transactions1241

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

82-854-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM CHS FUND LIFE INSURANCE PAYABLE

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

VERIZON WIRELESS6412

82-854-000-0000-6203 AIRCARD CHARGES (CHS WIC) 97111336524 COMMUNICATIONS

VERIZON WIRELESS Transactions6412

854 WIC 3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

862 SHIPDEPT

3564

82-862-000-0000-6350 SHIP STAFF TRAINING REG Other Services & Charges

Transactions3564

862 SHIP 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

866 DEPT

1241

82-866-000-0000-2041 STD PREMIUM CHS FUND SHORT TERM DISABILITY PAYABLE

Transactions1241

MINNESOTA MUTUAL1360

82-866-000-0000-2049 LIFE PREMIUM CHS FUND LIFE INSURANCE PAYABLE

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICE FUND82

Account/Formula

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS TO BIOTERRORISM

COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICE FUND

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

22.56  1

35.01  1

103.07

2,855.78

35.01 87
09/03/2016 10/02/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 24

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

MINNESOTA MUTUAL Transactions1360

VERIZON WIRELESS6412

82-866-000-0000-6203 1 AIRCARD CHARGES (EP) 97111336524 COMMUNICATIONS

VERIZON WIRELESS Transactions6412

866 3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

82 Fund Total: 16 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

TRUST & AGENCY FUND86

Account/Formula

REAL ESTATE ASSURANCE-REGISTERED LAND

REAL ESTATE ASSURANCE-REGISTERED LAND

VITAL RECORDS SURCHARGE-BIRTH&DEATH

VITAL RECORDS SURCHARGE-BIRTH&DEATH

CHILDREN'S TRUST FUND SURCHARGE-BIRTH

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

262.50  1

262.50

6,793.50  1

6,793.50

2,148.00  1

2,148.00

1,310.00  1

1,310.00

262.50 12
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6,793.50 13
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

2,148.00 14
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

1,310.00 15
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

393.00 16
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 25

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

935 DEPT

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE3411

86-935-000-0000-6850 REGISTERED LAND Collections For Other Agencies

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE Transactions3411

935 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

939 STATE SURCHARGE 3%DEPT

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE3411

86-939-000-0000-6850 REGISTRARS FEES Collections For Other Agencies

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE Transactions3411

939 STATE SURCHARGE 3% 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

940 DEPT

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE3411

86-940-000-0000-6850 BIRTH/DEATH SURCHARGE Collections For Other Agencies

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE Transactions3411

940 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

950 BIRTH RECORD SURCHARGEDEPT

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE3411

86-950-000-0000-6850 BIRTH RECORD SURCHARGE Collections For Other Agencies

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE Transactions3411

950 BIRTH RECORD SURCHARGE 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

952 DEPT

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE3411

86-952-000-0000-6850 CHILDREN SURCHARGE Collections For Other Agencies

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

TRUST & AGENCY FUND86

Account/Formula

CHILDREN'S TRUST FUND SURCHARGE-BIRTH

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

393.00  1

393.00

2,280.00  6

2,280.00

8.29  1

8.29

209.50  1

209.50

1,265.00 17
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

111.00 18
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

74.00 19
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

575.00 20
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

140.00 21
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

115.00 22
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

8.29 11

209.50 52
09/07/2016 09/13/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 26

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE Transactions3411

952 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

954 MARRIAGE LICENSEDEPT

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE3411

86-954-000-0000-6850 MARR LIC SURCHARGE Collections For Other Agencies

86-954-000-0000-6850 MARR LIC SUPRVD VISIT Collections For Other Agencies

86-954-000-0000-6850 MARR LIC/MN ENABLE Collections For Other Agencies

86-954-000-0000-6850 MARR LIC/DISPL HOME REG Collections For Other Agencies

86-954-000-0000-6850 MARR LIC/HEALTHY MARR Collections For Other Agencies

86-954-000-0000-6850 MARR LIS/COUPLES ON BRINK Collections For Other Agencies

COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE Transactions3411

954 MARRIAGE LICENSE 1 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

965 HUTCHINSON CITY LODGING TAX 3%DEPT

CITY OF HUTCHINSON134

86-965-000-0000-6850 AUGUST LODGING TAX Collections For Other Agencies

CITY OF HUTCHINSON Transactions134

965 HUTCHINSON CITY LODGING TAX 3% 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

975 DNR CLEARING ACCOUNTDEPT

MINNESOTA DNR509

86-975-000-0000-6850 DNR Collections For Other Agencies

MINNESOTA DNR Transactions509

975 DNR CLEARING ACCOUNT 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

976 GAME & FISH CLEARING ACCOUNTDEPT

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

TRUST & AGENCY FUND86

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16

434.50  1

434.50

13,839.29

292,517.15

434.50 51
09/07/2016 09/13/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 27

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

MINNESOTA DNR509

86-976-000-0000-6850 G & F Collections For Other Agencies

MINNESOTA DNR Transactions509

976 GAME & FISH CLEARING ACCOUNT 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

86 TRUST & AGENCY FUNDFund Total: 14 Transactions

Final Total: 106 Vendors 200 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



POOL

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

11:08AM9/16/16 AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 28

Audit List for Board

********* McLeod County IFS *********

AMOUNT

COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICE FUND

 159,954.86 1

 35,085.51 3

 7,533.46 5

 67,725.26 11

 5,522.99 25

 2,855.78 82

 13,839.29 86

 292,517.15

NameFundRecap by Fund

GENERAL REVENUE FUND

ROAD & BRIDGE FUND

SOLID WASTE FUND

HUMAN SERVICE FUND

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

TRUST & AGENCY FUND

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



ROBECK

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name

 1:01PM9/23/16
Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Y

on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


2 1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


N

1Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept

********* McLeod County IFS *********



ROBECK

GENERAL REVENUE FUND1

Account/Formula

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

AUTISM ADVOCACY & LAW CENTER LLC

AUTISM ADVOCACY & LAW CENTER LLC

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:01PM9/23/16

4,703.88  2

519.64  1

5,223.52

997.50  1

1,050.00  5

2,047.50

35.57  1

4,605.88 1
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

98.00 2
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

519.64 153
10/01/2016 10/31/2016

997.50 12

277.50 60

337.50 59

240.00 57

150.00 58

45.00 56

35.57 176

2,139.32 62

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

0 ...DEPT

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS1969

01-000-000-0000-2051 DENTAL PREMIUM C236757 Dental Insurance Payable

01-000-000-0000-2054 DENTAL PREMIUM C236757 Cobra Dental Insurance Payable

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS Transactions1969

4547

01-000-000-0000-2044 VISION PREMIUM GENERAL FUND Vision Insurance PAYABLE

Transactions4547

0 ... 2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

13 COURT ADMINISTRATOR'SDEPT

3567

01-013-000-0000-6273 COURT APPOINT S WEBER PR-16-915 Court Appt Atty-Other

Transactions3567

MELCHERT HUBERT SJODIN PLLP6440

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPT AA/CA JV-16-102 127928 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 CRT APPT NJ/EF/AC/JF JV-16-84 127931 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPT JR/MR JV-16-118 127932 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPT JL/CR JV-15-22 127944 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

01-013-000-0000-6272 COURT APPT RH/LH JV-12-205 127955 Court Appt Atty-Dep/Neg/Ter

MELCHERT HUBERT SJODIN PLLP Transactions6440

13 COURT ADMINISTRATOR'S 2 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

41 COUNTY AUDITOR-TREASURER'SDEPT

BAIRD/JAY3575

01-041-000-0000-6810 2016 INTEREST 14.004.0350 Refunds And Reimbursements

BAIRD/JAY Transactions3575

MENARDS11258

01-041-000-0000-6810 INTEREST 22.237.0040 Refunds And Reimbursements

********* McLeod County IFS *********



ROBECK

GENERAL REVENUE FUND1

Account/Formula

PRO AUTO & TRANSMISSION REPAIR INC

PRO AUTO & TRANSMISSION REPAIR INC

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:01PM9/23/16

2,139.32  1

2,174.89

11.95  1

11.95

166.04  1

166.04

6,120.00  1

6,120.00

190.07  1

190.07

11.95 173

166.04 15
07/31/2016 08/31/2016

6,120.00 18

190.07 26

1,248.51 31

47.36 27

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

MENARDS Transactions11258

41 COUNTY AUDITOR-TREASURER'S 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

75 CENTRAL SERVICES-CHARGE BACKSDEPT

1457

01-075-000-0000-6338 LOF 2015 FORD ESCAPE 3061154 Motor Pool Expenses

Transactions1457

75 CENTRAL SERVICES-CHARGE BACKS 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

111 COURTHOUSE BUILDINGDEPT

CENTER POINT ENERGY539

01-111-000-0000-6255 GAS BILL CH 5969231-9 Natural Gas

CENTER POINT ENERGY Transactions539

111 COURTHOUSE BUILDING 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

117 FAIRGROUNDSDEPT

FOSTER MECHANICAL3375

01-117-000-0000-6610 2 AIR CONDITIONERS 8634 Capital - Over $5,000 (Fixed Assets)

FOSTER MECHANICAL Transactions3375

117 FAIRGROUNDS 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

201 COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICEDEPT

LIGHT & POWER COMMISSION253

01-201-000-0000-6253 ELECTRIC BAXTER AVE 01-802120-03 Electricity

LIGHT & POWER COMMISSION Transactions253

201 COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

520 COUNTY PARK'SDEPT

MCLEOD COOP POWER ASSN213

01-520-000-0000-6253 525 POWER 140900 Electricity

01-520-000-0000-6253 521 POWER 205200 Electricity

********* McLeod County IFS *********



ROBECK

GENERAL REVENUE FUND1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:01PM9/23/16

2,952.64  7

2,952.64

18,886.61

306.84 32

56.32 30

46.60 29

55.67 28

1,191.34 33

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-520-000-0000-6253 526 POWER HOUSE 416900 Electricity

01-520-000-0000-6253 524 POWER 424600 Electricity

01-520-000-0000-6253 523 POWER 483200 Electricity

01-520-000-0000-6253 522 POWER 518000 Electricity

01-520-000-0000-6253 526 POWER 572300 Electricity

MCLEOD COOP POWER ASSN Transactions213

520 COUNTY PARK'S 1 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

1 GENERAL REVENUE FUNDFund Total: 22 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



ROBECK

ROAD & BRIDGE FUND3

Account/Formula

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:01PM9/23/16

599.00  1

56.40  1

655.40

976.33  22

599.00 3
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

56.40 154
10/01/2016 10/31/2016

46.89 34

42.04 35

41.92 36

45.74 37

45.61 38

44.85 39

45.10 40

45.87 41

37.84 42

44.72 43

45.74 44

44.59 45

45.23 46

45.23 47

33.63 48

42.17 49

44.08 50

47.91 51

44.21 52

59.13 53

41.79 54

42.04 55

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 5

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

0 ...DEPT

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS1969

03-000-000-0000-2051 DENTAL PREMIUM C236757 Dental Insurance Payable

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS Transactions1969

4547

03-000-000-0000-2044 VISION PREMIUM HIGHWAY FUND Vision Insurance Payable

Transactions4547

0 ... 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

310 HIGHWAY MAINTENANCEDEPT

MCLEOD COOP POWER ASSN213

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT TH 212 & CSAH 1 861100 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT TH 7 & CSAH 115 903000 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT TH 15 & CSAH 18 903100 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT CSAH 13 & 23 906900 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT CSAH 2 & 3 907100 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT CSAH 25 & 26 907200 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT CSAH 7 & 115 907300 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT CSAH 18 & 7 907400 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT CSAH 2 & 22 907500 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT CSAH 115 & 25W 907600 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT CSAH 115 & 25E 907700 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT CSAH 25 & 62 907800 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT CSAH 4 & 11 907900 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT 12 & 19 908000 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT CSAH 115 & 14 908100 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT CSAH 5 & 2 908200 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT CSAH 5 & 31 908300 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT CSAH 4 & 79 908400 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT CSAH 7 & 79 908500 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT TH 22 & CR 11 908701 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT TH 15 & CR 32 917600 Intersection Lighting

03-310-000-0000-6254 TRAFFIC LIGHT TH 15 & CR 3 917700 Intersection Lighting

MCLEOD COOP POWER ASSN Transactions213

********* McLeod County IFS *********



1,093,715.28

ROBECK

ROAD & BRIDGE FUND3

Account/Formula

-

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:01PM9/23/16

976.33

1,118.38  2

1,454,343.56  6

1,455,461.94

111,284.26  2

13.71  1

111,297.97

1,568,391.64

459.21 166

659.17 167

63,272.11 145

281,202.57 144

1,427.14 146

5,708.55 147

 143

9,017.91 168

123,284.26 65

12,000.00 66

13.71 142

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 6

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

310 HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE 1 Vendors 22 TransactionsDEPT Total:

320 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTIONDEPT

ID SIGN SOLUTIONS3373

03-320-000-0000-6643 #2 FINAL INTERSECTION ID SIGNS CP 15-000-03 County Road Construction

03-320-000-0000-6652 #2 FINAL INTERSECTION ID SIGNS CP 15-000-03 WHEELAGE PROJECTS

ID SIGN SOLUTIONS Transactions3373

WM MUELLER & SONS INC252

03-320-000-0000-6643 PAYMENT #2 CP 16-055-01 16-055-01 County Road Construction

03-320-000-0000-6652 PAYMENT #2 CP 16-055-01 16-055-01 WHEELAGE PROJECTS

03-320-000-0000-6643 PAYMENT #3 043-604-014 604-014-3 County Road Construction

03-320-000-0000-6648 PAYMENT #3 043-604-014 604-014-3 Federal Aid Road Construction Projects

03-320-000-0000-6643 PAYMENT #2 043-611-012 611-012 County Road Construction

03-320-000-0000-6642 PAYMENT #3 FINAL  043-703.001 703-001-3 State Aid-Municipal Construction

WM MUELLER & SONS INC Transactions252

320 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION 2 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

340 HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEDEPT

NUSS TRUCK & EQUIPMENT1746

03-340-000-0000-6610 2017 MACK TANDEM GU713 Capital - Over $5,000 (Fixed Assets)

03-340-000-0000-6610 TRADE IN 97 FORD Capital - Over $5,000 (Fixed Assets)

NUSS TRUCK & EQUIPMENT Transactions1746

WEX BANK1083

03-340-000-0000-6455 UNLEADED FUEL 46878154 Motor Fuels And Lubrication

WEX BANK Transactions1083

340 2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

3 ROAD & BRIDGE FUNDFund Total: 35 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



ROBECK

SOLID WASTE FUND5

Account/Formula

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:01PM9/23/16

220.00  1

7.52  1

999.86  2

220.00 4
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

7.52 155
10/01/2016 10/31/2016

993.77 20
07/28/2016 08/30/2016

6.09 23
07/28/2016 08/30/2016

1,020.00 69
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

879.90 70
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

351.96 71
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

351.96 72
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

175.98 73
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

351.96 74
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

879.90 75
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

351.96 76
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

879.90 77
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

351.96 78
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 7

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

391 SOLID WASTE TIP FEEDEPT

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS1969

05-391-000-0000-2051 DENTAL PREMIUM C236757 Dental Insurance Payable

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS Transactions1969

4547

05-391-000-0000-2044 VISION PREMIUM SW FUNF Vision Insurance Payable

Transactions4547

HUTCHINSON UTILITIES COMMISSION32875

05-391-000-0000-6253 ELECTRIC 00410076027482 Electricity

05-391-000-0000-6255 GAS 00410076027482 Natural Gas

HUTCHINSON UTILITIES COMMISSION Transactions32875

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION INC4147

05-391-000-0000-6259 23486 230TH ST 10686410 Recycling

05-391-000-0000-6259 CO RD 9 RECYCLING 10686410 Recycling

05-391-000-0000-6259 CO RD 9 OCC 10686410 Recycling

05-391-000-0000-6259 RECYCLING AMES ST 10686410 Recycling

05-391-000-0000-6259 14995 CO RD 7 RECYCLING 10686410 Recycling

05-391-000-0000-6259 14995 CO RD 7 OCC 10686410 Recycling

05-391-000-0000-6259 CO RD 7 RECYCLING 10686410 Recycling

05-391-000-0000-6259 CO RD 7 OCC 10686410 Recycling

05-391-000-0000-6259 305 MAIN ST RECYCLING 10686410 Recycling

05-391-000-0000-6259 305 MAIN ST OCC 10686410 Recycling

********* McLeod County IFS *********



ROBECK

SOLID WASTE FUND5

Account/Formula

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:01PM9/23/16

13,348.14  18

14,575.52

138.00  1

34.60  1

496.46  2

4,192.43 79
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

879.90 80
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

351.96 81
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

351.96 82
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

175.98 83
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

175.98 84
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

90.90 85
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

1,533.55 86
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

138.00 5
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

34.60 156
10/01/2016 10/31/2016

468.21 17
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

28.25 152
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 8

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

05-391-000-0000-6259 2385 HENNEPIN AVE RECYCLING 10686410 Recycling

05-391-000-0000-6259 208 1ST AVE RECYCLING 10686410 Recycling

05-391-000-0000-6259 208 1ST AVE OCC 10686410 Recycling

05-391-000-0000-6259 2944 110TH ST RECYCLING 10686410 Recycling

05-391-000-0000-6259 2944 110TH ST OCC 10686410 Recycling

05-391-000-0000-6259 11655 HWY 15 S RECYCLING 10686410 Recycling

05-391-000-0000-6259 840 CENTURY AVE RECYCLING 10686410 Recycling

05-391-000-0000-6258 CNTY&SCHOOL COLLECTION RECYCLE 10686497 School Recycling

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION INC Transactions4147

391 SOLID WASTE TIP FEE 4 Vendors 22 TransactionsDEPT Total:

393 MATERIALS RECOVERY FACILITYDEPT

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS1969

05-393-000-0000-2051 DENTAL PREMIUM C236757 Dental Insurance Payable

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS Transactions1969

4547

05-393-000-0000-2044 VISION PREMIUM MRF FUND Vision Insurance Payable

Transactions4547

CITY OF HUTCHINSON134

05-393-000-0000-6257 WATER SEWER 308506502 Sewer, Water And Garbage Removal

05-393-000-0000-6257 WATER SEWER 308506510 Sewer, Water And Garbage Removal

CITY OF HUTCHINSON Transactions134

HUTCHINSON UTILITIES COMMISSION32875

********* McLeod County IFS *********



ROBECK

SOLID WASTE FUND5

Account/Formula

MCLEOD COUNTY ALUMINUM REDEMPTION

MCLEOD COUNTY ALUMINUM REDEMPTION

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:01PM9/23/16

4,110.52  2

5,882.69  1

3,045.91  2

4,085.49 19
07/28/2016 08/30/2016

25.03 22
07/28/2016 08/30/2016

5,882.69 170
08/18/2016 09/20/2016

1,247.43 171

1,798.48 172

30.80 87
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

138.60 88
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

973.28 89
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

72.24 90
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6,889.96 91
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

281.22 92
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 93
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

18,319.84 94
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

3,384.96 95
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 96
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 97
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 9

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

05-393-000-0000-6253 ELECTRIC 00410076027482 Electricity

05-393-000-0000-6255 GAS 00410076027482 Natural Gas

HUTCHINSON UTILITIES COMMISSION Transactions32875

4370

05-393-000-0000-6411 REPLENISH CHECKS 34739-34850 Aluminum Recovery

Transactions4370

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI MN4170

05-393-000-0000-6257 GLASS FIND DISPOSAL 13797-1702-6 Sewer, Water And Garbage Removal

05-393-000-0000-6257 RECYCLING RESIDUE GARBAGE 6952277-1593-2 Sewer, Water And Garbage Removal

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI MN Transactions4170

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION INC4147

05-393-000-0000-6259 RURAL RDU COLLECTION 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 BISCAY COLLECTION 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 BROWNTON COLLECTION 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 BROWNTON MUD COLLECTION 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 GLECNOE COLLECTION 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 GLENCOE MUD COLLECTION 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 1609 KNIGHT 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 HUTCHINSON COLLECTION 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 HUTCHINSON MUD COLLECTION 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 1108 JEFFERSON 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 1119 LEWIS 10686497 Recycling

********* McLeod County IFS *********



ROBECK

SOLID WASTE FUND5

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:01PM9/23/16

6.91 98
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 99
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 100
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 101
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 102
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 103
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

13.82 104
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 105
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 106
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 107
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 108
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 109
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 110
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 111
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 112
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 113
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

13.82 114
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 115
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 116
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 117

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 10

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 1169 OAKWOOD 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 201 4TH 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 266 1ST AVE 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 336 HWY 7 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 362 SCHOOL 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 510 MONROE 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 546 SCHOOL 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 556 LYNN 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 561 GLEN 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 656 JUUL 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 851 MAIN 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 926 HASSAN 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 968 HAYDEN 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 168 HAYDEN 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 495 OTTER 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 1023 LEWIS 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 1127 LEWIS 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 1229 BRADFORD 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 132 COLLEGE 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 168 FLORIDA 10686497 Recycling

********* McLeod County IFS *********



ROBECK

SOLID WASTE FUND5

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:01PM9/23/16

08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 118
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 119
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 120
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 121
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 122
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 123
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 124
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 125
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 126
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 127
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 128
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 129
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 130
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

2,060.52 131
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

10.32 132
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 133
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

437.36 134
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

13.82 135
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

1,096.48 136
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 11

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 177 4TH 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 325 WASHINGTON 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 332 HWY 7 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 352 SCHOOL 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 384 LARSON 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 420 GROVE 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 430 GROVE 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 435 WASHINGTON 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 450 DALE 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 456 SHADY 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 512 KAY 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 539 HURON 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 1005 PRAIRIE 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 LESTER PRAIRIE COLLECTION 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 LESTER PRAIRIE MUD COLLECTION 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 200 JUNIPER 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 PLATO COLLECTION 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 8 & 16 MCLEOD 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 SILVER LAKE COLLECTION 10686497 Recycling

********* McLeod County IFS *********



ROBECK

SOLID WASTE FUND5

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:01PM9/23/16

37,758.35  56

25,212.50  1

76,679.03

444.38  2

444.38

91,698.93

61.92 137
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 138
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

714.56 139
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

2,885.96 140
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

103.20 141
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

6.91 151
08/01/2016 08/31/2016

25,212.50 148

441.67 21
07/28/2016 08/30/2016

2.71 24
07/28/2016 08/30/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 12

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

05-393-000-0000-6259 SILVER LAKE MUD COLLECTION 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 313 GROVE 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 STEWART COLLECTION 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 WINSTED COLLECTION 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 WINSTED MUD COLLECTION 10686497 Recycling

05-393-000-0000-6259 VALET 1223 BRADFORD 10686497 Recycling

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION INC Transactions4147

ZEROWASTE MANUFACTURING3565

05-393-000-0000-6610 DEFOAMALIZER 31424 Capital - Over $5,000 (Fixed Assets)

ZEROWASTE MANUFACTURING Transactions3565

393 MATERIALS RECOVERY FACILITY 8 Vendors 66 TransactionsDEPT Total:

397 HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTEDEPT

HUTCHINSON UTILITIES COMMISSION32875

05-397-000-0000-6253 ELECTRIC 00410076027482 Electricity

05-397-000-0000-6255 GAS 00410076027482 Natural Gas

HUTCHINSON UTILITIES COMMISSION Transactions32875

397 HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE 1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

5 SOLID WASTE FUNDFund Total: 90 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



ROBECK

HUMAN SERVICE FUND11

Account/Formula

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY SOCIAL SERVICES

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY SOCIAL SERVICES

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:01PM9/23/16

876.66  1

34.60  1

911.26

3,366.34  1

208.68  1

3,575.02

4,486.28

876.66 6
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

34.60 157
10/01/2016 10/31/2016

3,366.34 7
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

208.68 158
10/01/2016 10/31/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 13

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

420 INCOME MAINTENANCEDEPT

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS1969

11-420-000-0000-2051 DENTAL PREMIUM C236757 Dental Insurance Payable

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS Transactions1969

4547

11-420-000-0000-2044 VISION PREMIUM INC MAINT FUND Vision Insurance Payable

Transactions4547

420 INCOME MAINTENANCE 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

430 DEPT

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS1969

11-430-000-0000-2051 DENTAL PREMIUM C236757 Dental Insurance Payable

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS Transactions1969

4547

11-430-000-0000-2044 VISION PREMIUM WELFARE FUND Vison Insurance Payable

Transactions4547

430 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

11 HUMAN SERVICE FUNDFund Total: 4 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



ROBECK

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND25

Account/Formula

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT-GRANT
AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT-GRANT

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:01PM9/23/16

45,000.00  1

45,000.00

49.00  1

49.00

0.64  1

0.64

1.06  1

1.06

2.44  1

45,000.00 68

49.00 8
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

0.64 159
10/01/2016 10/31/2016

1.06 160
10/01/2016 10/31/2016

2.44 161
10/01/2016 10/31/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 14

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

101 COUNTY RECORDER'SDEPT

TRIMIN SYSTEMS, INC67650

25-101-000-0000-6350 SOFTWARE LICENSES 48580 Other Services & Charges

TRIMIN SYSTEMS, INC Transactions67650

101 COUNTY RECORDER'S 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

485 COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH NURSINGDEPT

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS1969

25-485-000-0000-2051 DENTAL PREMIUM C236757 Dental Insurance Payable

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS Transactions1969

485 COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH NURSING 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

612 SHORELAND-GRANTDEPT

4547

25-612-000-0000-2044 VISION PREMIUM SPECIAL REVENUE Vision Insurance Payable

Transactions4547

612 SHORELAND-GRANT 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

613 DEPT

4547

25-613-000-0000-2044 VISION PREMIUM SPECIAL REVENUE Vision Insurance Payable

Transactions4547

613 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

614 WETLANDS ADMINISTRATION-GRANTDEPT

4547

25-614-000-0000-2044 VISION PREMIUM SPECIAL REVENUE Vision Insurance Payable

Transactions4547

********* McLeod County IFS *********



ROBECK

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND25

Account/Formula

WETLANDS ADMINISTRATION-GRANT

CROW RIVER SEPTIC SYSTEM LOANS-7

WINSTED LAKE WATERSHED ASSOCIATION

WINSTED LAKE WATERSHED ASSOCIATION

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:01PM9/23/16

123.00  1

125.44

12,000.00  1

12,000.00

9.71  1

1,383.19  1

1,392.90

20,675.74  1

4,928.61  1

25,604.35

123.00 14
10/24/2016 10/26/2016

12,000.00 13

9.71 25

1,383.19 174

20,675.74 16

4,928.61 169

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 15

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

BWSR118

25-614-000-0000-6245 3 DAY CONF EMILY GABLE Dues And Registration Fees

BWSR Transactions118

614 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

619 CROW RIVER SEPTIC SYSTEM LOANS-7DEPT

BORKA EXCAVATING3856

25-619-000-0000-6350 SEPTIC SYSTEM M JONES 08_31_16-7 Other Services & Charges

BORKA EXCAVATING Transactions3856

619 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

694 AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIESDEPT

INTEGRIPRINT INC3202

25-694-000-0000-6241 11X14 REPLACEMENT AIS PLACARDS 41385 PRINTING AND PUBLISHING

INTEGRIPRINT INC Transactions3202

882

25-694-000-0000-6350 2016 AI GRANT FOR NEWSLETTER WLWA1003 AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES EXPENSE

Transactions882

694 AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

807 DESIGNATED FOR CAPITAL ASSETSDEPT

CITY OF GLENCOE4917

25-807-000-0000-6610 BUILDING PERMIT #2016-0079 Capital - Over $5,000 (Fixed Assets)

CITY OF GLENCOE Transactions4917

WOLD ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS INC1116

25-807-000-0000-6610 SECURITY IMPROVEMENT PLANNING 50611 Capital - Over $5,000 (Fixed Assets)

WOLD ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS INC Transactions1116

807 DESIGNATED FOR CAPITAL ASSETS 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

886 COUNTY FEEDLOT PROGRAMDEPT

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS1969

********* McLeod County IFS *********



ROBECK

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND25

Account/Formula

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:01PM9/23/16

44.49  1

3.10  1

175.00  1

222.59

84,395.98

44.49 9
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

3.10 162
10/01/2016 10/31/2016

175.00 63

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 16

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

25-886-000-0000-2051 DENTAL PREMIUM C236757 Dental Insurance Payable

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS Transactions1969

4547

25-886-000-0000-2044 VISION PREMIUM SPECIAL REVENUE Vision Insurance Payable

Transactions4547

MACFO3692

25-886-000-0000-6245 MACFO ANNUAL FL CONF-E GABLE Dues And Registration Fees

MACFO Transactions3692

886 COUNTY FEEDLOT PROGRAM 3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

25 SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDFund Total: 14 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



ROBECK

COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICE FUND82

Account/Formula

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:01PM9/23/16

1.50  1

1.50

115.00  1

115.00

6.02  1

11,187.44  1

6,809.72  1

18,003.18

1,065.45  1

1.50 163
10/01/2016 10/31/2016

115.00 10
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

6.02 164
10/01/2016 10/31/2016

11,187.44 149

6,809.72 150

1,065.45 67

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 17

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

848 WIC PEER GRANTDEPT

4547

82-848-000-0000-2044 VISION PREMIUM SPECIAL REVENUE VISION INSURANCE PAYABLE

Transactions4547

848 WIC PEER GRANT 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

853 LOCAL PUBLIC HEALTH GRANTDEPT

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS1969

82-853-000-0000-2051 DENTAL PREMIUM C236757 DENTAL INSURANCE PAYABLE

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS Transactions1969

853 LOCAL PUBLIC HEALTH GRANT 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

854 WICDEPT

4547

82-854-000-0000-2044 VISION PREMIUM SPECIAL REVENUE VISION INSURANCE PAYABLE

Transactions4547

MEEKER COUNTY TREASURER222

82-854-000-0000-6856 JULY WIC 2016 Wic

MEEKER COUNTY TREASURER Transactions222

SIBLEY COUNTY TREASURER314

82-854-000-0000-6856 JULY WIC 2016 Wic

SIBLEY COUNTY TREASURER Transactions314

854 WIC 3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

862 SHIPDEPT

ST PAULS LUTHERAN SCHOOL1420

82-862-000-0000-6350 SHIP PARTNER EXPENSE-SCHOOLS Other Services & Charges

ST PAULS LUTHERAN SCHOOL Transactions1420

********* McLeod County IFS *********



ROBECK

COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICE FUND82

Account/Formula

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS TO BIOTERRORISM

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS INC

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS TO BIOTERRORISM

COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICE FUND

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:01PM9/23/16

1,065.45

49.00  1

13.16  1

62.16

19,247.29

49.00 11
09/01/2016 09/30/2016

13.16 165
10/01/2016 10/31/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 18

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

862 SHIP 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

866 DEPT

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS1969

82-866-000-0000-2051 DENTAL PREMIUM C236757 DENTAL INSURANCE PAYABLE

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS Transactions1969

4547

82-866-000-0000-2044 VISION PREMIUM SPECIAL REVENUE VISION INSURANCE PAYABLE

Transactions4547

866 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

82 Fund Total: 8 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



ROBECK

TRUST & AGENCY FUND86

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:01PM9/23/16

375.00  1

375.00

375.00

375.00 64
09/14/2016 09/20/2016

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 19

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

975 DNR CLEARING ACCOUNTDEPT

MINNESOTA DNR509

86-975-000-0000-6850 DNR Collections For Other Agencies

MINNESOTA DNR Transactions509

975 DNR CLEARING ACCOUNT 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

86 TRUST & AGENCY FUNDFund Total: 1 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



ROBECK

TAX & PENALTY FUND87

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:01PM9/23/16

2,422.00  1

18,092.00  1

20,514.00

20,514.00

1,807,995.73

2,422.00 175

18,092.00 61

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 20

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

980 TAX COLLECTIONSDEPT

BAIRD/JAY3575

87-980-000-0000-6810 2016 TAX COURT SETTLEMENT 14.004.0350 Refunds And Reimbursements

BAIRD/JAY Transactions3575

MENARDS11258

87-980-000-0000-6810 2013 TAX COURT SETTLEMENT 22.237.0040 Refunds And Reimbursements

MENARDS Transactions11258

980 TAX COLLECTIONS 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

87 TAX & PENALTY FUNDFund Total: 2 Transactions

Final Total: 60 Vendors 176 Transactions

********* McLeod County IFS *********



ROBECK

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:01PM9/23/16 AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 21

Audit List for Board

********* McLeod County IFS *********

AMOUNT

COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICE FUND

 18,886.61 1

 1,568,391.64 3

 91,698.93 5

 4,486.28 11

 84,395.98 25

 19,247.29 82

 375.00 86

 20,514.00 87

 1,807,995.73

NameFundRecap by Fund

GENERAL REVENUE FUND

ROAD & BRIDGE FUND

SOLID WASTE FUND

HUMAN SERVICE FUND

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

TRUST & AGENCY FUND

TAX & PENALTY FUND

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING 

LG220 Application for Exempt Permit 
An exempt permit may be issued to a nonprofit Application Fee (non-refundable) 

5/15 
Page 1 of 2 

organization that: Applications are processed in the order received. If the application 
• conducts lawful gambling on five or fewer days, and is postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, the 
• awards less than $50,000 in prizes during a calendar application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150. 

year. 
If total raffle prize value for the calendar year will be Due to the high volume of exempt applications, payment of 

$1,500 or less, contact the Licensing Specialist assigned to additional fees prior to 30 days before your event will not expedite 

your county by calling 651-539-1900. service, nor are telephone requests for expedited service accepted. 

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION 

Organization 
Name: Gopher Campfire Club 

Previous Gambling 
Permit Number: X-05730 

Minnesota Tax ID Federal Employer ID ! 

Number, if any: 2513042 Number (FEIN}, if any: J 

Mailing 
Address: PO Box 336 

City: Hutchinson State: MN Zip: 55350 county: McLeod 

Name of Chief Executive Officer (CEO): Mark Bening 

Daytime Phone: 320-583-0954 Email: mibening@mchsi.com 

NONPROFIT STATUS 

Type of Nonprofit Organization (check one): 

D Fraternal D Religious D Veterans [lJ Other Nonprofit Organization 

Attach a copy of S!!J.! of the following showing proof of nonprofit status: 

(DO NOT attach a sales tax exempt status or federal employer ID number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status.) 

0 A current calendar year Certificate of Good Standing 
Don't have a copy? Obtain this certificate from: 

MN Secretary of State, Business Services Division Secretary of State website, phone numbers: 
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100 www.sos.state.mn.us 
St. Paul, MN 55103 651-296-2803, or toll free 1-877-551-6767 

D IRS income tax exemption (501(c)) letter in your organization's name 
Don't have a copy? To obtain a copy of your federal Income tax exempt letter, have an organization officer contact the 
IRS toll free at 1-877-829-5500. 

D 
IRS - Affiliate of national, statewide, or international parent nonprofit organization (charter) 

If your organization falls under a parent organization, attach copies of both of the following: 
1. IRS letter showing your parent organization is a nonprofit 501(c) organization with a group ruling, and 
2. the charter or letter from your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate. 

GAMBLING PREMISES INFORMATION 

Name of premises where the gambling event will be conducted 
(for raffles, list the site where the drawing will take place): Gopher Campfire Club 

Address (do not use P.O. box): 24718 Co Rd 7 

City or 
55350 County: McLeod Township: Hutchinson Zip: 

Date(s) of activity (for raffles, 
December 11, 2016 indicate the date of the drawing): 

Check each type of gambling activity that your organization will conduct: 

DBingo* D Paddlewheels* DPull-Tabs* DTipboards* 

[{] Raffle (total value of raffle prizes awarded for the calendar year: $4,700.00 ) 

* Gambling equipment for bingo paper, paddlewheels, pull-tabs, and tipboards must be obtained from a distributor licensed by 
the Minnesota Gambling Control Board. EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards and bingo number selection devices may be borrowed 
from another organization authorized to conduct bingo. To find a licensed distributor, go to www.mn.gov/gcb and click on 
Distributors under List of Licensees, or call 651-539-1900. 



LG220 Application for Exempt Permit 
5/15 

Page 2 of 2 

LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT (required before submitting application to 
the Minnesota Gambling Control Board) 

CITY APPROVAL COUNTY APPROVAL 
for a gambling premises for a gambling premises 
located within city limits located in a township 

__ The application is acknowledged with no waiting period. __ The application is acknowledged with no waiting period. 

__ The application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting __ The application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting 
period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after 30 days period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after 
(60 days for a 1st class city). 30 days. 

__ The application is denied. __ The application is denied. 

Print City Name: Print County Name: McLeod 

Signature of City Personnel: Signature of County Personnel: 

Title: Date: Title: Date: 

TOWNSHIP (if required by the county) 
On behalf of the township, I acknowledge that the organization 
is applying for exempted gambling activity within the township 

The city or county must sign before limits. (A township has no statutory authority to approve or 

submitting application to the 
deny an application, per Minn. Statutes, section 349.213.) 

Gambling Control Board. 
Print Township Name: 

Signature of Township Officer: 

Title: Date: 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S SIGNATURE (required) 

The Information provided in this application is complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I acknowledge that the financial 

report will be completed and returned ~71~in ~.1:::t of te event date. 

Chief Executive Officer's Signature: A .. ~ · d ~ ~. ~,t-t';t.,/) Date: 09/13/2016 
(Signature must be CEO's slgnature;.Aeslgnee may not sign) 

Print Name: Mark Bening 

REQUIREMENTS MAIL APPLICATION AND ATTACHMENTS 

Complete a separate application for: Mail application with: 
• all gambling conducted on two or more consecutive days, or a copy of your proof of nonprofit status, and 
• all gambling conducted on one day. 

application fee (non-refundable). If the application is 
Only one application is required if one or more raffle drawings are postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, 
conducted on the same day. the application fee is $100; otherwise the fee Is $150. 
Financial report to be completed within 30 days after the Make check payable to State of Minnesota. 
gambling activity is done: To: Minnesota Gambling Control Board 
A financial report form will be mailed with your permit. Complete 1711 West County Road B, Suite 300 South 
and return the financial report form to the Gambling Control Roseville, MN 55113 
Board. 

Questions? 
Your organization must keep all exempt records and reports for Call the Licensing Section of the Gambling Control Board at 
3-1/2 years (Minn. Statutes, section 349.166, subd. 2(f)). 651-539-1900. 

Data privacy notice: The Information requested 
on this form (and any attachments) will be used 
by the Gambling Control Board (Board) to 
determine your organization's qualifications to 
be Involved In lawful gambling activities In 
Minnesota. Your organization has the right to 
refuse to supply the Information; however, If 
your organization refuses to supply this 
Information, the Board may not be able to 
determine your organization's qualifications and, 
as a consequence, may refuse to Issue a permit. 
If your organization supplies the Information 
requested, the Board will be able to process the 

application. Your organization's name and 
address will be public Information when received 
by the Board. All other Information provided will 
be private data about your organization until the 
Board Issues the permit. When the Board Issues 
the permit, all information provided will become 
public. If the Board does not issue a permit, all 
Information provided remains private, with the 
exception of your organization's name and 
address which will remain public. Private data 
about your organization are available to Board 
members, Board staff whose work requires 
access to the Information; Minnesota's Depart-

ment of Public Safety; Attorney General; 
Commissioners of Administration, Minnesota 
Management & Budget, and Revenue; Legislative 
Auditor, national and international gambling 
regulatory agencies; anyone pursuant to court 
order; other Individuals and agencies specifically 
authorized by state or federal law to have access 
to the Information; individuals and agencies for 
which law or legal order authorizes a new use or 
sharing of Information after this notice was 
given; and anyone with your written consent. 

This form will be made available in alternative format (i.e. large print, braille) upon request. 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 



MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING 

LG220 Application for Exempt Permit 
An exempt permit may be issued to a nonprofit Application Fee {non-refundable) 

5/15 
Page 1 of 2 

organization that: Applications are processed in the order received. If the application , conducts lawful gambling on five or fewer days, and is postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, the 
, awards less than $50,000 in prizes during a calendar application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150. 

year. 
If total raffle prize value for the calendar year will be Due to the high volume of exempt applications, payment of 

$1,500 or less, contact the Licensing Specialist assigned to additional fees prior to 30 days before your event will not expedite 

your county by calling 651-539-1900. service, nor are telephone requests for expedited service accepted. 

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION 

Organization 
Name: Gopher Campfire Club 

Previous Gambling 
Permit Number: X-05730 

Minnesota Tax ID Federal Employer ID 
Number, if any: 2513042 Number (FEIN), if any: , 

Mailing 
Address: PO Box 336 

City: Hutchinson State: MN Zip: 55350 county: McLeod 

Name of Chief Executive Officer (CEO): Mark Bening 

Daytime Phone: 320-583-0954 Email: mibening@mchsi.com 

NONPROFIT STATUS 

Type of Nonprofit Organization (check one): 

D Fraternal D Religious D Veterans W Other Nonprofit Organization 

Attach a copy of one of the following showing proof of nonprofit status: 

(DO NOT attach a sales tax exempt status or federal employer ID number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status.) 

0 A current calendar year Certificate of Good Standing 
Don't have a copy? Obtain this certificate from: 

MN Secretary of State, Business Services Division Secretary of State website, phone numbers: 
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100 www.sos.state.mn.us 
St. Paul, MN 55103 651-296-2803, or toll free 1-877-551-6767 

D IRS income tax exemption (501(c)} letter In your organization's name 
Don't have a copy? To obtain a copy of your federal income tax exempt letter, have an organization officer contact the 
IRS toll free at 1-877-829-5500. 

D IRS - Affiliate of national, statewide, or international parent nonprofit organization (charter) 
If your organization falls under a parent organization, attach copies of both of the following: 
1. IRS letter showing your parent organization is a nonprofit 501(c) organization with a group ruling, and 
2. the charter or letter from your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate. 

GAMBLING PREMISES INFORMATION 

Name of premises where the gambling event will be conducted 
(for raffles, list the site where the drawing will take place): Gopher Campfire Club 

Address (do not use P.O. box): 24718 Co Rd 7 

City or 
Township: Hutchinson Zip: 55350 County: McLeod 

Date(s) of activity (for raffles, 
Janua~ 281 2017 indicate the date of the drawing): 

Check each type of gambling activity that your organization will conduct: 

DBingo* D Paddlewheeis* DPull-Tabs* DTipboards* 

[ZJ Raffle (total value of raffle prizes awarded for the calendar year: $ 0.00 ) 

* Gambling equipment for bingo paper, paddlewheeis, pull-tabs, and tipboards must be obtained from a distributor licensed by 
the Minnesota Gambling Control Board. EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards and bingo number selection devices may be borrowed 
from another organization authorized to conduct bingo. To find a licensed distributor, go to www.mn.gov/gcb and click on 
Distributors under List of Licensees, or call 651-539-1900. 



LG220 Application for Exempt Permit 
5/15 

Page 2 of 2 

LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT (required before submitting application to 
the Minnesota Gambling Control Board) 

CITY APPROVAL COUNTY APPROVAL 
for a gambling premises for a gambling premises 
located within city limits located in a township 

__ The application Is acknowledged with no waiting period. __ The application is acknowledged with no waiting period. 

__ The application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting __ The application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting 
period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after 30 days period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after 
(60 days for a 1st class city). 30 days. 

__ The application is denied. __ The application is denied. 

Print City Name: Print County Name: McLeod 

Signature of City Personnel: Signature of County Personnel: 

Title: Date: Title: Date: 

TOWNSHIP (if required by the county) 
On behalf of the township, I acknowledge that the organization 
is applying for exempted gambling activity within the township 

The city or county must sign before limits. (A township has no statutory authority to approve or 

submitting application to the 
deny an application, per Minn. Statutes, section 349.213.) 

Gambling Control Board. 
Print Township Name: 

Signature of Township Officer: 

Title: Date: 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S SIGNATURE (required) 

The information provided in this application is complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I acknowledge that the financial 
report will be completed and returned ~

1
~,,,a/~ 3~f th~ event date. 

h' f ff' I • j:?efi? I ~ ,· ~;(L' C 1e Executive O 1cer s Signature: I / . · · · ,1 Date: 09/13/2016 
(Signature must be CEO's signature; de~nee may not sign) 

Print Name: Mark Bening 

REQUIREMENTS MAIL APPLICATION AND ATTACHMENTS 

Complete a separate application for: Mail application with: 
• all gambling conducted on two or more consecutive days, or __ a copy of your proof of nonprofit status, and 
• all gambling conducted on one day. 

__ application fee (non-refundable). If the application is 
Only one application is required if one or more raffle drawings are postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, 
conducted on the same day. the application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150. 
Financial report to be completed within 30 days after the Make check payable to State of Minnesota. 
gambling activity is done: To: Minnesota Gambling Control Board 
A financial report form will be mailed with your permit. Complete 
and return the financial report form to the Gambling Control 

1711 West County Road B, Suite 300 South 

Board. 
Roseville, MN 55113 

Questions? 
Your organization must keep all exempt records and reports for Call the Licensing Section of the Gambling Control Board at 
3-1/2 years (Minn. Statutes, section 349.166, subd. 2(f)). 651-539-1900. 

Data privacy notice: The Information requested 
on this form (and any attachments) will be used 
by the Gambling Control Board (Board) to 
determine your organization's qualifications to 
be involved In lawful gambling activities In 
Minnesota. Your organization has the right to 
refuse to supply the Information; however, If 
your organization refuses to supply this 
information, the Board may not be able to 
determine your organization's qualifications and, 
as a consequence, may refuse to Issue a permit. 
If your organization supplies the Information 
requested, the Board will be able to process the 

application. Your organization's name and 
address will be public Information when received 
by the Board. All other Information provided will 
be private data about your organization until the 
Board issues the permit. When the Board Issues 
the permit, all Information provided will become 
public. If the Board does not Issue a permit, all 
Information provided remains private, with the 
exception of your organization's name and 
address which will remain public. Private data 
about your organization are available to Board 
members, Board staff whose work requires 
access to the Information; Minnesota's Depart-

ment of Public Safety; Attorney General; 
Commissioners of Administration, Minnesota 
Management & Budget, and Revenue; Legislative 
Auditor, national and International gambling 
regulatory agencies; anyone pursuant to court 
order; other Individuals and agencies specifically 
authorized by state or federal law to have access 
to the information; Individuals and agencies for 
which law or legal order authorizes a new use or 
sharing of Information after this notice was 
given; and anyone with your written consent. 

This form will be made available in alternative format (i.e. large print, braille) upon request. 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 



Pay Request Page 1 of 10 

 
 

MCLEOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
1400 Adams  SE 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Project CP  (Pavement Markings) - CP  (Pavement Markings) 
Project CP  (Seal Coat) - CP  (Seal Coat) 

Contract Final Pay Request No. 2 

Contractor: Scott Construction 
PO Box 340 
Lake Delton,  53940 

Contract No. 16002 
Vendor No. 0007 
For Period: 7/12/2016-9/1/2016 
Warrant # Date 

Contract Amounts Funds Encumbered 
Original Contract  Original $419,425.06 
Contract Changes  Additional N/A 
Revised Contract $524,217.96 Total  

Work Certified Work Certified Less Amount Less Previous Amount Paid Total Amount 
This Request To Date Retained Payments This Request Paid To Date 

CP 16-000-01 (Pavement Markings) $59,478.26 $59,478.26 $0.00 $0.00 $59,478.26 $59,478.26 
Percent Retained: 0% 

CP 16-000-02 (Seal Coat) $0.00 $457,328.85 $0.00 $434,462.41 $22,866.44  
Percent Retained: 0% 

Contract  $59,478.26  $0.00 $434,462.41 $82,344.70  
Percent Retained: 0% 

Amount Paid This Contract Final Pay Request $82,344.70 

 hereby certify that a Final Examination has been made  noted Contract, that the Contract has been compieted, 
 the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final Voucher has been performed and the Total Value  Work Performed 

in accordance with, and pursuant to, the terms  Contract is as shown in this Final  
Approved By  

Date 

 9/1/2016 



Pay Request   of 10 

WICLEOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
1400 Adams  SE 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Project No. CP  (Pavement Markings), CP  (Seal Coat) 
Contract Final Pay Request No. 2 

Contract Payment Summary 

From Date To Date 
 IS.   Amount Retained  i      

From Date To Date Per Period Per Period Per Period To Date 
05/01/2016 07/11/2016 $457,328.85 $22,866.44 $434,462.41 $434,462.41 
07/12/2016 09/01/2016 $59,478.26     $82,344.70 $516,807.11 

Totals:  $0.00  

C P      

No. From Date To Date 
Work Certified 

Per Request 
  

Per Request 
  

Per Request 
A   A   A   A A  A 

1 05/01/2016 07/11/2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
2  09/01/2016 $59,478.26 $0.00 $59,478.26 

Totals: $59,478.26 $0.00 $59,478.26 

CP  (Seal Coat) Payment Summary 

No. From Date To Date 
Work Certified 

Per  
Amount Retained 

Per Request 
Amount Paid 
Per Request 

1 05/01/2016 07/11/2016 $457,328.85 $22,866.44 $434,462.41 
2 07/12/2016 09/01/2016 $0.00 ($22,866.44) $22,866.44 

Totals: $457,328.85 $0.00 $457,328.85 

 9/1/2016 



Pay Request  3 of 10 

 COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
1400 Adams Street SE 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Project No. CP  (Pavement Markings), CP  (Seal Coat) 
Contract Final Pay Request No. 2 

McLeod County Highway Department 
Certificate of Final Contract Acceptance 

Low S.P. No.: CP 16-000-01 (Pavement Markings) Final Voucher No.: 2 Contract No.: 16002 

This is to certify that to the best of my knowledge, the items of work shown in the Statement of Work Certified herein have actually furnished in accordance with the Plans and Specifications. 
This Project has been completed in accordance with the Laws, Standards and Procedures of Minnesota as they apply to projects in this category, and if applicable, approved by the Federal 
Highway Administration.  • 

Dated  Signature    

The undersigned Contractor hereby certifies that the work described has beenperformed in accordance with the terms of the Contract, and agrees that the Final Value of Work Certified on this 
Contract is  and agrees to the amount  as  on this Contract in accordance with this Final Voucher. 

Contractor Scott Construction 

And And 

State of Minnesota, McLeod County Highway Department 

On This Day , , Before me appeared To me known to 

(Individual Acknowledgment) 

be the person who executed the foregoing Acceptance and Acknowledged that he/she executed the same as free to act and deed 
  ft—   (Corporate Acknowledgment) 

 ft/AL^X^^ffrt.  - , to me personally known, who, being each by me duly sworn 

each did say that they are respectively fl  and   

Corporation named in the foregoing instrument, and that the seal affixed to said instrument is the 
Corporate Seal of said Corporation, and the said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of said Corporation by authority of its 

and said  
 be the free act and deed of said Corporation. 

Notarial My Commission as Notary Public  County 

Seal Expires  Signature    

 hereby  a Final Examination has been made  noted Contract,  the Contract has been completed,  the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final Voucher has been 
performed and the Total Value  the Work Performed in accordance with, the terms of the Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher. 
This Contract  accepted in accordance with the Specification  Final acceptance of the Contract  be effective upon full Execution, by the Contractor and the Department, of the 
"Certificate of Final Acceptance" included with the Final Voucher. 

Dated    

 9/1/2016 



Pay Request   of 10 

WICLEOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
1400 Adams  SE 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Project No. CP  (Pavement Markings), CP  (Sea! Coat) 
Contract Final Pay Request No. 2 

 County Highway Department 
Certificate of Final Acceptance 

County Board Acknowledgment 
Contract Number: 16002 
Contractor: 0007 - Scott Construction 
Date Certified: 9/1/2016 
Payment Number: 2 

Whereas; Contract No.  has in al! things been completed, and the County Board being fully advised in the premises, now then be it resolved; that we do hereby accept said completed 
project for and in behalf of the McLeod County Highway Department and authorize final payment as specified herein. 

McLeod County Highway Department 
State of Minnesota 

 , County within and for said county do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution on file in my office. 

Dated this day of , 20_ 

At , Minnesota 
Signed By 

County. 

(SEAL) 

  1 9/1/2016 



Pay Request  5 of 10 

MCLEOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
 Adams Street SE 

Hutchinson, MN 55350 
Project CP  (Pavement Markings) - CP  (Pavement Markings) 

Final Pay Request No. 2 

Contractor: Scott Construction 
PO Box 340 
Lake Delton,  53940 

Work Certified To Date 
Base Bid  $57,090.26 
Backsheet $0.00 
Change Order $0.00 
Supplemental Agreement $0.00 
Work Order $2,388.00 
Material On Hand $0.00 
Total $59,478.26 

Contract No.  
Vendor No. 0007 
For Period:  
Warrant # Date 

Contract Amounts Funds Encumbered 
Original Contract  Original $54,693.18 
Contract Changes $2,388.00 Additional N/A 
Revised Contract $57,081.18 Total  

Work Certified 
This Request 

Work Certified 
To Date 

Less Amount 
Retained 

Less Previous 
Payments 

Amount Paid 
This Request 

Total Amount 
Paid To Date 

CP 16-000-01 (Pavement Markings) $59,478.26 $59,478.26 $0.00 $0.00 $59,478.26  
Percent Retained: 0% 

Amount Paid This Final Pay Request $59,478.26 

 9/1/2016 



Pay Request   of 10 

WICLEOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
1400 Adams  SE 
Hutchinson, WIN 55350 

Project No. CP  (Pavement Markings) 
Final Pay Request No. 2 

CP 16-000-01 (Pavement Markings) Payment Summary 

No. From Date To Date 
Work Certified 

Per Request 
Amount Retained 

Per Request 
Amount Paid 
Per Request 

1 05/01/2016 07/11/2016 
2 07/12/2016 09/01/2016 

$0.00 
$59,478.26 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$59,478.26 

Totals: $59,478.26 $0.00 $59,478.26 

CP  (Pavement Markings) Fundinq Category Report 
Funding Work 
Category Certified 

No. To Date 

Less 
Amount 

Retained 

Less 
Previous 

Payments 

Amount Paid 
This 

Request 

Total 
Amount Paid 

To Date 
001 59,478.26 0.00 0.00 59,478.26 59,478.26 

Totals:  $0.00 $0.00 $59,478.26 $59,478.26 

CP  (Pavement Markings) Funding Source Report 

Accounting Funding 
No. Source 

Amount Paid 
This 

Request 

Revised 
Contract 
Amount 

Funds 
Encumbered 

To Date 

Paid To 
Contractor 

To Date 
16001 Local (County) 59,478.26 57,081.18  59,478.26 

Totals: $59,478.26 $57,081.18 $54,693.18 $59,478.26 

 9/1/2016 



Pay Request   of 10 

WICLEOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
1400 Adams Street SE 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Project No. CP  (Pavement Markings) 
Final Pay Request No. 2 

CP  (Pavement Markings) Project Item Status 

Line Item Description Units Unit Price Contract 
Quantity 

Quantity This 
Request 

Amount This 
Request 

Quantity 
To Date 

Amount 
To Date 

Base 

1  Latex Paint  GAL  1950 2098 $24,840.32 2098 $24,840.32 
2 2582.503 Latex Paint (White) GAL  2647 2701 $32,249.94 2701 $32,249.94 

Totals For Section Base: $57,090.26 $57,090.26 

Work Order 1 - Seal Coat CSAH 3 from TH 22 - CSAH 1 and CSAH 25 from Railroad to CSAH 26 

3 2582.503 Laytex Paint (White) GAL  200 200  200 $2,388.00 

Totals For Work Order 1 - Seal Coat CSAH 3 from TH 22 - CSAH 1 and CSAH 25 from Railroad to CSAH 26: $2,388.00 $2,388.00 

Project Totals: $59,478.26 $59,478.26 

CP  (Pavement Markings) Contract Changes 

No. Type Date Explanation Estimated 
Amount 

Amount 
Paid 
To Date 

 Work 
Order 5/3/2016 

The Engineer has determined that additional roads shall be seal coated and added to the contract. The contractor shall provide all 
equipment, material and labor required to seal coat CSAH 3 from TH 22 - CSAH 1 and CSAH 25 from Railroad to CSAH 26. Seal coat 
aggregates  be provided by McLeod County and are located as indicated on the map included in the original project proposal. The 
contractor shall  provide all equipment, maintenance and labor required to install centerline pavement markings and 4" edgeline 
pavement markings on CSAH 3 from TH 22 - CSAH   work  be in accordance with the applicable specifications. 

$2,388.00 $2,388.00 

Contract Change Totals: $2,388.00 $2,388.00 

 9/1/2016 



Pay Request   of 10 

 
 

MCLEOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
1400 Adams  SE 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Project CP  (Seal Coat) - CP  (Seal Coat) 
Final Pay Request No. 2 

Contractor: Scott Construction 
PO Box 340 
Lake Delton,  53940 

Work Certified To Date 
Base Bid Items $353,966.45 
Backsheet $0.00 
Change Order $0.00 
Supplemental Agreement $0.00 
Work Order  
Material On Hand $0.00 
Total $457,328.85 

Contract No. 16002 
Vendor No. 0007 
For Period: 7/12/2016-9/1/2016 
Warrant # Date 

Contract Amounts Funds Encumbered 
Original Contract $364,731.88 Original $364,731.88 
Contract Changes  Additional N/A 
Revised Contract $467,136.78 Total $364,731.88 

Work Certified 
This Request 

Work Certified 
To Date 

Less Amount 
Retained 

Less Previous 
Payments 

Amount Paid 
This Request 

Total Amount 
Paid To Date 

CP 16-000-02 (Seal Coat) $0.00 $457,328.85 $0.00 $434,462.41 $22,866.44 $457,328.85 
Percent Retained: 0% 

Amount Paid This Final Pay Request $22,866.44 

 9/1/2016 



Pay Request   of 10 

WICLEOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
1400 Adams  SE 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Project No. CP  (Seal Coat) 
Final Pay Request No. 2 

CP  (Seal Coat) Payment Summary 

No. From Date To Date Work Certified 
Per Request 

Amount Retained 
Per Request 

Amount Paid 
Per Request 

1  
2 07/12/2016 

 
09/01/2016 

$457,328.85 
$0.00 

$22,866.44 
($22,866.44) 

$434,462.41 
$22,866.44 

Totals: $457,328.85 $0.00 $457,328.85 

CP  (Seal Coat) Funding Category Report 
Funding 
Category 

No. 

Work 
Certified 
To Date 

Less 
Amount 

Retained 

Less 
Previous 

Payments 

Amount Paid 
This 

Request 

Total 
Amount Paid 

To Date 
001 
002 
003 

437,921.84 
19,407.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

416,025.75 
 

0.00 

21,896.09 
 

0.00 

437,921.84 
 

0.00 

Totals: $457,328.84 $0.00 $434,462.40 $22,866.44 $457,328.84 

CP 16-000-02 (Seal Coat) Funding Source Report 

Accounting 
No. 

Funding 
Source 

Amount Paid 
This 

Request 

Revised 
Contract 
Amount 

Funds 
Encumbered 

To Date 

Paid To 
Contractor 

To Date 
 

 
16002-7 

Local (County) 
Local (Township) 
Local (City) 

21,896.09 
0.00 

970.35 

447,147.78 
0.00 

 

344,742.88 
0.00 

 

437,921.84 
0.00 

 

Totals: $22,866.44 $467,136.78 $364,731.88 $457,328.84 

 9/1/2016 



Pay Request Page  of 10 

 COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
1400 Adams  SE 
Hutchinson, MN 55350 

Project No. CP  (Seal Coat) 
Final Pay Request No. 2 

CP  (Seal Coat) Project Item Status 

Line Item Description Units Unit Price Contract 
Quantity 

Quantity This 
Request 

Amount This 
Request 

Quantity 
To Date 

Amount 
To Date 

BASE 

1 2355.502 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR FOG SEAL GALLONS $1.45 39336 0 $0.00 38148 $55,314.60 

2 2356.505 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR SEAL COAT GALLONS $1.93  0 $0.00  $221,096.94 

3 2356.506 BITUMINOUS SEAL COAT SY  376247 0 $0.00  $55,303.46 

4 2563.602 RAISED PAVEMENT MARKER TEMPORARY EACH $2.45 2079 0 $0.00 1161 $2,844.45 

Totals For Section BASE: $0.00 $334,559.45 

BID ALT 1 

5 2355.502 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR FOG SEAL GALLONS $4.75 900 0 $0.00 900 $4,275.00 

6 2356.505 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR SEAL COAT GALLONS $2.10 2520 0 $0.00 2500 $5,250.00 

7 2356.506 BITUMINOUS SEAL COAT SY  9000 0 $0.00 9000 $7,182.00 

8 2356.607 SEAL COAT AGGREGATE (FA-2) TON $30.00  0 $0.00 90 $2,700.00 

Totals For Section BID ALT  $0.00 $19,407.00 

Work Order 1 - Seal Coat CSAH 3 from TH 22 - CSAH 1 and CSAH 25 from Railroad to CSAH 26 

9 2355.502 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR FOG SEAL GAL $1.45 12900 0 $0.00 12900  

10 2356.505 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR SEAL COAT GAL $1.93  0 $0.00 34697 $66,965.21 

11 2356.506 BITUMINOUS SEAL COAT SY   0 $0.00   

12 2563.602 RAISED PAVEMENT MARKER TEMPORARY EACH $2.45 400 0 $0.00 378  

Totals For Work Order 1 - Seal Coat CSAH 3 from TH 22 - CSAH 1 and CSAH 25 from Railroad to CSAH 26: $0.00  

Project Totals: $0.00 $457,328.85 

CP  (Seal Coat) Contract Changes 

No. Type Date Explanation Estimated 
Amount 

Amount Paid 
To Date 

W01 
Work 
Order 

 

The Engineer has determined that additional roads shall be seal coated and added to the contract. The contractor shall provide all 
equipment, material and labor required to seal coat CSAH 3 from TH 22 - CSAH 1 and CSAH 25 from Railroad to CSAH 26. Seal 
coat aggregates will be provided by McLeod County and are located as indicated on the map included in the original project 
proposal. The contractor shall also provide all equipment, maintenance and labor required to install centerline pavement markings 
and 4" edgeline pavement markings on CSAH 3 from TH 22 - CSAH  All work will be in accordance with the applicable 
specifications. 

$102,404.90 $103,362.40 

Contract Change Totals:  $103,362.40 

  9/1/2016 



[Type text] 

HUTCHINSON A R E A JOINT PLANNING S T A F F R E P O R T 

To: Hutchinson Area Joint Planning Board 

Prepared By: 

Application: 

Marc Telecky 

JP-R1 

 September 13, 2016 - Meeting Date: September 2 1 , 2016 

Brief Description: 

Applicant: 

Requested Action: 

Lot Size: 

Existing Zoning: 

Location: 

Existing Land Use: 

Adjacent Land Use 
And Zoning: 

Zoning History: 

Applicable Ordinance 

G E N E R A L INFORMATION 

Preston Fox is requesting to rezone a 2.66 parcel from "A" 
Agricultural to  Light Industrial. This parcel is located 
in the vicinity of Creekside Soils and the Hutchinson 
COOP Fertilizer and Agronomy facilities. 

Preston Fox 
 Jorgenson St. SE 

Hutchinson, M N 55350 
 06.054.0250 

Rezone from "A" Agricultural to " I - l " Light Industrial 

2.66 Acres 

"A" Agricultural 

Lot 19 and Part of Lot 18 of Auditor's  S  Section 
8 Hassan Valley Twp. 

Vacant lot 

" A " Agricultural, "C-4" Fringe Commercial 

NA 

Hutchinson Area Joint Planning Ordinance Section 4, 6, 7 
& 19 

SPECIAL INFORMATION 

Public Utilities: NA 



Fox Rezoning 
September 21, 2016 
Page 2 
Public Services: NA 

Transportation: Adams St. (County Rd. 25) 

Physical Characteristics: Triangle shaped lot adjacent to property zoned fringe 
commercial (Rath Racing, Allina Health Services, Reinert 
Enterprises, Ralph Geier). This property is vacant with 
scrub vegetation. This lot gently slopes from north to south. 
This is approximately  feet of elevation change in the 
northeast corner. 

Analysis: This property is vacant and has been for several years. This 
property has been used for various forms of outdoor storage 
over the past 40 years according to past aerial photos. This 
property is separated from the tillable agricultural land by a 
ridge to the north. This rezoning request meets Goal 1 of 
the Growth Management  in the McLeod County 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan. This property is within 
500' of Creekside Soils which is incorporated into the City 
of Hutchinson. 

Recommendations: Staff offers the following in regard to this request: 

1) Municipal sewer and water (services) are not anticipated to be extended to this 
property area in the foreseeable future. 

The Board shall consider the following criteria before granting any conditional 
use permit: 

The Golden Rules of Rezoning 

1. The zoning, uses and character of the neighborhood: Factual description  
application area and surrounding property as to existing zoning, land uses, general 
condition, age of structure, etc. 

2. The suitability of the subject property for the uses to which it has been restricted: 
How is the property currently zoned and what uses are allowed on the property? 
Are these uses suitable given surrounding zoning and site criteria? Are the 
current allowed uses the only ones which might be appropriate for this property? 

3. Extent to which removal of the restrictions  detrimentally affect nearby 



Fox Rezoning 
September  2016 
Page 3 
property: Can the uses allowed in the requested district be good neighbors to 
existing development? This is a  question. The focus should be on 
facts, not fears, and should be based on issues that zoning can address (e.g. 
allowed uses, minimum lot size, height, setbacks, traffic, etc.) 

4. Length of time subject property has remained vacant as zoned: Factual 
information, but its importance may be somewhat subjective. A property might 
be vacant because the current zoning is unsuitable, but they may be other reasons 
not related to zoning. Some examples might be a glut of available property of the 
same zoning district, financing problems, speculation, lack of available services 
or other development problems. 

5. Relative gain to the public health, safety and welfare as compared to the loss in 
value or the hardship imposed upon the applicant: The protection of public 
health, safety and welfare is the basis for zoning. The relationship between the 
property owner's right to use and obtain value from their property and the City's 
responsibility to its citizens should be weighed. 

6. Conformance of the requested change to the adopted or recognized 
Comprehensive Plan: Does the request agree with the adopted plan 
recommendations? I f not, is the plan out-of-date or are there mitigating 
circumstances which speak to the nonconformity? 

7. Impact of the proposed development on community facilities: Are water and 
sewer available for extension? How are roads impacted? Can other community 
facilities (e.g. police, fire, parks, libraries, schools) handle the increased 
development? Should be based on factual information referencing standards used 
to make the determination. 

8. Opposition or support of neighborhood residents: This is just one of the factors to 
be considered and by itself is not sufficient reason to approve or deny a request. 

9. Recommendation of professional staff: Should be based on the preceding eight 
factors, adopted plans and policies, other technical reports (e.g. Capital 
Improvement Programs, facility master plans, etc.) which speak to the topic and  
best professional judgment. 

Cc: Preston Fox- applicant 



Notice of Public Hearing 
Hutchinson Area Joint Planning Board 

CITY OF HUTCHINSON 
COUNTY OF MCLEOD 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
City address:  Hassan Street, Hutchinson MN 55350 

Phone (320) 234-4203 Fax (320) 234-4240 
County address: 830  St E Suite  Glencoe MN 55336 

Phone (320) 864-1259 Fax (320) 864-3410 

 Notice is hereby given that the Hutchinson Joint Planning Board will be holding a 
meeting in the Council Chambers at City Center on Wednesday, September 21, 2016, at 
5:30 p.m. for the purpose of holding a public hearing for consideration to Rezone a 

 from agricultural to I - l located in Hutchinson, MN, Section 8 Hassan Valley 
Township. 

Al l persons wishing to be heard regarding this application should appear at this meeting or 
provide written comments no later than 4:00 p.m. on Wednesday, September 21,  Plans 
and materials are available at the city offices for review. A complete agenda of the Joint 
Planning Board meeting is also available at the City offices. I f you have questions, contact the 
Planning Department at city offices or county offices at the numbers provided. 

Planning Director 
August 30.  









Moximum Solulions, lnc.
4570 W 77lh St, Suite 365

Edinq, MN 55435

umo
ta
o
cL
oL
o-
o
U

.I l-
o-

xg
o
ox
o

=

Do'le

Wednesdoy, Augusl 31, 201 6

Volid lhru:

1013012016

Price Proposed By:

Mike Chopley

763-235-2176

Price Proposed For:

Mcleod County Porks

Al Koglin

Hutchinson, MN

320-484-4307

al.koglin@co.mcleod.mn.us

Moximum Solutions

Speciol Notes or Comments:
MoxGoloxy cloud bosed soflwore is o monthly subscription service. Unless specified, Moimum Solutions requires new cuslomers io sign ond poy l2
monlhs of hosting fees upfront. Addilionol discounls opply for longer opproved controcts.

Cuslomer Signoiure

Customer Iille

Doie

Setup ond Conflqurolion of MoxGoloxy Core Syslem 1,500$
Convgrsion Fegs, elc. * Hdndled on o cose-by-cose bos6 bosed on c/e nl requiremenls

Tolol lnillol Seluo ond Confiourollon Costs 1.500s

lnii o Sel ond n Costs Prcc

Hosled Core Applicotions lnclude:
Focility Schedulinq t5c$

lnc
Additlonol AoDlicollons lnclude: Notes
Website lntesrotion 50s
Credit Cord Processino Reouires o oovmeni ooiewov. see odditionol iterns below 5 ln.
Cuslomer Web Porlol s 100

Online Account Moml/Pdvments lnc
Online Focilitv Reouires Fociliiv Schedulino lnc
Online Compqround Requires Compqround Bookinq lnc

NOTE: Ihe online customer portol requkes poyment
by EFf , so credit cord is requi.ed

s 300

Acpllcoilof i..lac.r,o cn.l \lonlhlv Co!i: 5 Ccncurelt
L.ls e r:

\lc.rli y C.-ris

Applicolion Troininq $ 2.000
*/f onsiie, fhe c/ieni is responsrb/e for fhe lrovei cosls lhotel, car, oifiore, etc.l thot opplv

Tolal Troinino Costs s 2.000

Ccsls F rrce;rr3 Il

Totol Seluo ond Confiourolion Cosis $ r,500
Monthly Costs 300$ Monthly Cosis Per Yr {12 month prepoy) :$ 3,600
Yeorlv Preoov s 3.600 Tolol Troining Costs $ 2,000

7,100s

Totol lnveslment Sum & Breokdown



1 of 2 
 

WCI 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WEST CENTRAL INDUSTRIES 

 
 
 

WEST CENTRAL INDUSTRIES 
CONTRACTED WORK AGREEMENT 

 

This agreement, entered into between West Central Industries (hereinafter referred to as WCI) and 

Mcleod County Solid Waste Management (hereinafter referred to as customer), covering off-site work 
performed by West Central Industries' personnel at customer's work site. The services to be performed are 
described as follows: Furnish labor equal to six employees (including a supervisor), at the rate of $11.40 per  
hour each.   The work schedule follows Mcleod County Solid Waste  Management  instructions. Any labor needs 
requested, in addition to the six employees guaranteed, will be compensated at the rate of $11.40 per hour. 
Additional labor needs, by the customer, will be requested in writing 5 days prior to the date requested. 

 
WCI agrees to provide supervised labor services as defined by the customer and with sufficient quality to satisfy 
customer's specifications (specific conditions should be attached). 

 
Customer agrees to maintain a safe work place for WCl's employees, in full compliance with all OSHA and other 
applicable state and federal laws and regulations. Customer holds WCI harmless for any failure to comply with 
these requirements. 

 
1. WCI will pay employees, provide for benefits coverage, and contribute all payroll taxes required, including 

Workers Compensation. 
 

WCI agrees to carry general liability insurance for services rendered, but assumes only liability legally 
bound by statute or specifications. 

 
The certificate of insurance should include a minimum of a 60 day written notice of intent to cancel, 
suspend or reduce coverage. 

 
Customer agrees to pay for contracted services performed in accordance with the quotation and to make 
payment no later than 30 days following service delivery. Interest rate of 1.5% per month on past due 
accounts will apply and it is agreed to in endorsing this contract. 

 
2. Customer agrees to pay all cost, including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred by WCI in seeking to 

collect any past due amounts by customer. 
 

3. WCI agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold customer, it's employees and officials harmless from any 
claims, demands, actions, or causes of action, including reasonable attorney's fees and expenses rising 
out of any act or omission on the part of the vendor, or its subcontractors, partners or independent 
contractors or any of their agents or employees in the performance of or with relation to any of the work or 
services to be performed or furnished by WCI or the subcontractors, partners, or independent contractors 
or any of their agents or employees under the agreement. 

 
Contract begins September 1, 2016   and runs for   28 months  , Term 
                                                       Date  
ending  December 31, 2018   This contract may be cancelled by 30 days written notice by either party.

                 Date
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
West Central Industries Inc. 
     
 
 
Renee Nolting, Executive Director 



2 of 2 
 

Date:_________________________________ 
 
 
McLeod County 
 
 
Paul Wright, McLeod County Board Chair 
Date:_________________________________ 
 
 
Attest: 
___________________________________________________ 
Pat Melvin, McLeod County Administrator 
Date:_________________________________ 
 
 
Approved as to form: ______________________________________    
Michael Junge, McLeod County Attorney 
Date:_________________________________ 
 



STAFF R E P O R T 

TO: 

Prepared By: 

Date: 

Rezoning #16-02 

McLeod County Planning Commission 

Larry Gasow 

August 30, 2016 

Meeting Date: September 21, 2016 

Applicant: 

Property Owner: 

Requested Action: 

Purpose: 

Existing Zoning: 

Location: 

G E N E R A L INFORMATION 

H Equipment, LLC 
Jerad  
204 Fairway Circle 
Glencoe, M N 55336 
320/864-5263 

Hartung Family LTD Partnership 
401   Unit 1117 
Minneapolis, M N  

PID# 07.016.0250 

Request to rezone a  acre tract from the existing Agiicultural 
District to Highway Business. 

To operate an used farm equipment retail business with exterior 
storage  outdoor display of equipment and machinery. Propose 
to also construct a new structure for shop and office use. The 
proposed access wil l be shared with the existing John Deere 
dealership access to St. Hwy. 212. The proposed rezoning is 

 to an existing Highway Business District within 2 miles of 
the City of Glencoe. 

Agricultural. 

Surveyed Tract  acres within the NE VA of the SW VA & part of 
the N  of the SE VA of Section  of Helen Township. 

Size:  acres in size. 

Existing Land Use: The surrounding agricultural parcel wil l continued to be farmed 
with access being granted by an egress/ingress easement. The 



Page 2 
Huepenbecker Rezoning #16-02 

September 21, 2016 

remaining agricultural land has potential for future rezoning 
growth. 

Surrounding Land 
Use & Zoning: Agricultural, Highway Business, Floodplain and residential 

subdivision across the road. 

Zoning History: A portion of this property was split and rezoned to Highway 
Business and developed several years ago. . 

Applicable Regulations: Section 24,  

SPECIAL INFORMATION 

Transportation: Existing access to be shared from St. Hwy.  

Physical Characteristics: Agricultural fairly flat terrain. 

ANALYSIS 

The Helen Town Board and City of Glencoe have not made their recommendations at the time of 
this mailing. The applicants have met with the City of Glencoe and were encouraged to go 
outside the city. MnDOT does not have any concerns at this time with the shared access plan. 
There is an existing  Residential District across St Hwy 212. Commercial Agricultural uses 
and equipment sales is a permitted use within the Highway Business District and will be located 

 to a similar use. Soil borings have been conducted and wil l support both structures and 
SSTS. There is floodplain outside the proposed rezoned area. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

The rezoning meets the criteria of the zoning ordinance of being within two miles of Glencoe 
and being  to an existing parcel with a higher use. 



 W 1 / 4 COR 

SEC. 16 
2627.1.1 S  

 

  

PROPOSED TRACT 1 DESCRIPTION 
Part of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 16, 
Township 115, Range  McLeod County, Minnesota, described as 
follows: Commencing at the northeast  the Southeast Quarter 
of said Section 16; thence on an assumed bearing of  01 degrees 
24 minutes 15 seconds East along the East  of said Southeast 
Quarter 639.05 feet; thence South  degrees 24 minutes 16 seconds 
West 417.51 feet;  00 degrees 06 minutes 46 seconds East 
192.86 feet; thence North 89 degrees 10 minutes 10 seconds West 
456.70 feet; thence North 61 degrees 49 minutes 10 seconds West 
117.98 feet; thence North 89 degrees 36 minutes 58 seconds West 
593.13 feet;" thence North 00 degrees 12 minutes 10 seconds. East 
298.27 feet to the southerly r igh t -o f -way line of Minnesota Trunk 
Highway Number 212;' thence South 89 degrees 39 minutes 23 seconds 
West along said southerly r ight -o f -way line 1106.65 feet to the point 
of beginning of the tract to be described; thence continuing South 89 
degrees 39 minutes 23 seconds West along said southerly  
line 249.00 feet to a paint that is distant 1000.00 feet easterly of the 
West line of said Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 
16 as measured along said southerly  line; thence South 
00 degrees 50 minutes 24 seconds East, parallel with the West  of 
said Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter, 655.00 feet; thence 
North  degrees 39 minutes 23 seconds East 249.00 feet; thence 
North 00 degrees 50 minutes 24 seconds West 655.00 feet to the point' 
of beginning. This tract contains  acres of land and is subject to 
any and all easements of record. 

PROPOSED TRACT 2 DESCRIPTION 
Part of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter and part of the 
North Half of the Southeast Quarter, all being part of Section  
Township 115, Range 27, McLeod County, Minnesota,  as 
follows: Commencing at the northeast corner of the Southeast Quarter 
of said Section 16; thence on an assumed bearing of South 01 degrees 
24 minutes 15 seconds East along the East  of said Southeast 
Quarter 639.05 feet;  South 87 degrees 24 minutes 16 seconds 
West 417.51 feet; thence North 00 degrees 06 minutes 46 seconds East 
192.86 feet; thence North 89 degrees 10 minutes 10 seconds West 
456.70 feet; thence North 61 degrees 49 minutes 10 seconds West 
117.98 feet; thence North 89 degrees 36 minutes 58 seconds West 
593.13 feet to the point of beginning of the tract to be described; 
thence North 00 degrees 12 minutes 10 seconds East 289.27 feet to 
the southerly right—of—way line of Minnesota Trunk Highway Number 212; 
thence South 89 degrees 39 minutes 23 seconds West along said 
southerly  line 1106.65 feet; thence South 00 degrees 5Q 
minutes 24 seconds East, parallel with the West  of said Northeast 
Quarter of the Southwest Quarter, 394.92 feet; thence North 89 
degrees 39 minutes 23 seconds East 1099.46 feet; -thence North  
degrees 12 minutes 10 seconds East 105.65 feet to the point of 
beginning. This tract contains 10.00 acres of land and is subject to any 
and all easements of record. 

LD  

 

 

-N 1 / 4 COR 
SEC. 16 

CENTER OF 
SEC. 16 

ORIENTATION OF THIS BEARING SYSTEM 
IS BASED ON THE MCLEOD COUNTY 
COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD 83). 

SEC. 3 

2 5 9 7 . 3 5 S  W  

1 / 4 COR-

SEC. 16 

 
2911.91 

.100.02 

1106.65 

to 

-  PROP  WIDE 
DRIVEWAY EASE 

PROP 

  

2 4 9 . 0 0 ' 

TRACT 2 
10.00 AC. 

  

1099 .46 

1556 .26 

 

593.13 

 

N  E 

/ N  

-TRACT 1 
3.74 AC. 

417.51 

S  W 

o 
 

fa 

 
 

 ACCESS DESCRIPTION 
A perpetual easement for roadway purposes, and the right of ingress and egress, over, under  
across the East  feet of the West 1261.50 feet of the South 70.00 feet of the North 
170.00 feet of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 16, Township 115, 

 27, McLeod County, Minnesota. 

 DRIVEWAY EASEMENT DESCRIPTION 
A perpetual easement for  purposes, and the right of ingress and egress, over, under and 
across the  25.00 feet of the West 1261.50 feet of the South 415.00 feet of the North 
515.00 feet of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 16, Township 115, 
Range 27, McLeod County, Minnesota. 

- - S 1 / 4 COR 
SEC.  

SE COR 

SEC. 16 

> 

 

I hereby certify that this survey, plan, or report was 
prepared by me or under my direct supervision and 
that  am a duly Registered Land Surveyor under the 
laws of the state of Minnesota.'' 

AVERY GROCHOW, 

DATE  

 
DHOW,   

REGISTRATION NO. 
i 

15475 

LAND SURVEY FOR 

HARTUNG   
PART OF NE  1 /4 & N  1 /4 

SEC. 16, T115, R27 HELEN TOWNSHIP 
MCLEOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

© DENOTES MCLEOD CO. MONUMENT 
•   IRON PIPE FOUND 
O DENOTES IRON PIPE SET BY RLS NO. 15475 

SCALE: 1 INCH  300 FEET 
 FILE NO. 1031 

-



 

Disclaimer: McLeod County does not warrant or guarantee the accuracy of the data. 
The data is meant for reference purposes only and should not be used for official decisions. 

 you have questions regarding the data presented in this map, please contact the McLeod County GIS Department. 

This information is to be used for reference purposes only. 

N 

S 

Copyright © 2014  McLeod County GIS, All Rights Reserved 



 
FALCON ROAD 

HELEN PLAT  

Roger 
Gut 
109 

 
 ' 

 

BERGEN TWP.-" 
CABLE AVE BABCOCK AVE 

HELEN TOWNSHIP 
SECTION 1 
1. Moehring, Daniel 7 
SECTION 2 
1.  Martin, William 13 
2. Heiland, Charles  
3. Foss,  
4.  Steven 7 
SECTION 4 
1. Hoese, Timothy  
2. Herrmann, Keith 5 • 
SECTION 5 
1.  Terry 10 
SECTION 6 
1. Russell, Ryan 5 
SECTION 7 

 Guam Family 
Properties LLC  

SECTION 8 
1. Jacques, Chris 7 
2.  Richard 9 
3. Hormann, Gene 15 
SECTION 11 
1. Plato City Clerk 8 

SECTION 12 . 
1. Engelmann,  28 
2. Hecker, Michael S ' . 
3.  Stuedeman, Douglas 8 
SECTION  ' 
1. Kelzer, Alan 10 
SECTION 14 

 Lewin, Lance 10 
2. Steen, Matthew 5 
3.   5 
SECTION 15 .' . . 
1. Horton, Rodney 9 

,2. Sprengeler Jr, Melvin 
13 

3. Glencoe Christian 
Ministries 20 

4.  Charles 6. 
SECTION 16 . . ' . 
1. Feist,  13 
2. Hauptu, Wayne 5 
3. Campbell,  19 
4. Raduenz, Danny 7 
5. Ag Power Real Estate 

 15 
6. Vossherg, Nicholas 14 

7. Miller,  5 
8. Jensen, Jerry 8 
9. Becker, Timothy 8 
SECTION 17 
1.  Wayne 11 
2.   5 
3. Franke Trust, Kenneth 

 
SECTION  
11 Fahey Equities LLC 12 
2. Schuette Trust, Brian 6 

 19 
1. Dammann, Carol 5 
2.  David 9 
3. .  Janice 5 
SECTION 2G 
1.   13 

  Donald 13. 
3.  Brent 10 
4.  Matthew 5 
5. Shrupp, Brent 5 
6. Kieper, William 6-
SECTION 21 
1.   
2. Jaskowiak, Julie 5 

3.  Gatenby Trust 
5 • 

SECTION 22 
1. Schuth, Ronald 5 
2. Farrell Jr, Robert 7 
SECTION 23 
1.  William 6 
2. Seither, David 10 

 Lhotka, Pateric 6 
4.  Robin 7 
SECTION  ' 

  Ryan 5 
2.. Schug, Daniel 7 
3. Andrews, Larry 10 
4.  Ruth  
5. Emerson, Timothy 7 
SECTION 26 . 
1.  Roger 8 
2. Schilling, Kenneth 9 

 27 
1. Nagel, Brian 14 
SECTION 28 -
1. Sauter, Peter 6 
2. Bruch, Ronnie 10 
3. -Kocina, Frank 10 

'4 .  Jr,'  6 
5. R'und, Brett 11 

 ' Mathews, Kami  
7. Cuchna Trust, Joseph 

12 
 Bohnert, Donald 5 

SECTION 29 
1.   10 . 
2.  Justi 5 
3. Lange, Daniel  
SECTION 30 . 
1. McKnight, William 15 
SECTION 32 
1. Schauer,  7 
SECTION 33 
1. St Johns Church 9 
SECTION 34 
1. Cummings, Michael 6 
2. Rodgers, Kip 7 
3. Ober, Brennan 11 
SECTION 35 

 Sprengeler, Daniel 10 
2. Thalmann, Brian 5 
3. Sprengler,  5 
4. Hentz, Duane 9 

5. Droege, John 8 
SECTION 36 
1. Panning,  

 Oelfke, Gerald 14 
 Kuehn, Scott 6 

4.   7 
5.   10 

 Fisher, Bruce  

© Farm & Home Publishers, Ltd. 46 MCLEOD CO., MN 


	October 4 2016 Board Agenda
	September 20 2016 Meeting Minutes
	September 20 2016 Synopsis
	September 16 2016 Auditor Warrants
	GENERAL REVENUE
	ROAD & BRIDGE
	SOLID WASTE
	HUMAN SERVICE
	SPECIAL REVENUE
	CHS
	TRUST & AGENCY
	TOTAL

	September 23 2016 Auditor Warrants
	GENERAL REVENUE
	ROAD & BRIDGE
	SOLID WASTE
	HUMAN SERVICES
	SPECIAL REVENUE
	CHS
	TRUST & AGENCY
	TAX & PENALTY
	TOTALS

	CONSENT Gopher Campfire Club 12-11
	CONSENT Gopher Campfire Club
	CONSENT Scott Construction
	CONSENT JP16-R1
	SHERIFF Vehicle Quote
	PARKS MaxSolutions
	SW WCI Contract
	PZ Rezone 16-02

